SAN LEON MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT
443 24TH STREET
SAN LEON, TEXAS 77539

Regular Meeting

Notice is hereby given of the Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of the San Leon
Municipal Utility District at 6:30 p.m,, Wednesday, November 20, 2019 at the San Leon
Volunteer Fire Department 337 12 Street. San Leon, Texas for the purpose of
Discuss/Consideration and Act/Approval upon the following matters:

Call Meeting to Order;

Comments from District Residents;

Consider and Approve Health Insurance for the District Employees;

Discuss and Consider Steve Berges with Summer Breeze RV Park for proposed extra
spaces for cabins;

Discussion regarding 222 12 for Cindy Wright;

Approve the Minutes of the Regular Meeting on October 16, 2019,

Consider and Approve the Engineer’s Report;

Discuss and Approve of Pay Est. No. 5, from C. F. McDonald Electric Inc.;
Consider and Approve the Field Superintendent’s Report,

District Manager’s Report;

Consider and Approve Sludge Haul Contract,

Consider and Approve the Office Manager’s Report,

Discuss and Follow up on Outstanding Issues;

Director’s Report;

Recess into Executive Session pursuant to Section 551.071/551.072 and 551.07
of the Texas Government Code regarding;

% Consultation with the District’s Attorney;

L Discuss and Approve on Employee Evaluations;

* Personnel Matters;

Return to Regular Session and Act on Matters Discussed in Executive Session,
Adjourn Meeting;

% x ¥ ¥

***********

Prepared by: Janice Hoffman, Office Manager

Filing Date: 11/13/2019 3:12PM

I hereby certify that this instrument was FILED on the date and time stamped hereon
and RECORDED in the OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS of Galveston County, Texas.

Dwight D. Sullivan, County Clerk
Galveston County, Texas

DO NOT DESTROY - Warning, this document is part of the Official Public Record.




soyads a0) ueyd 395,

0008 0008 00°08 150y [E10 ],
saakopdury ej0 ],
SETES'IS FL'S00'ZS PSEFETS Apure + 94
LSIZOIS T LEETS TE'E8LS (ua)py) + A4
LSTTOIS o1 LEE'TS F1'0868 asnodg + 43
8L'OTSS 858998 00'S6E8 Ao A3
sy 2I0) i) sy
FTAVIVAY H4ONOTON
aABIA | aeak | aeal | INUBIEND AEY
paynuIfun pajpugjun pajyuum XUJA] AR
000°rS pauIUn 0SE'LS 00598 XU\ 333204 JO MmO
%001 %08 %0L %001 SIBIEY) JNPO WOW
L0SZS/0STS/00TS/0SS/0IS/08 | «0SZS/0S1S/0Z1S/0LS/0T$/01S | +0STS/0SIS/00TS/0S8/018/08 «%%0T/DLE/SPSIOIS/ES s uopduasalg
Aed-00 ppgs x%0L/Aed-0d 0pSS «%0L/Aed-00 ppss Ked-02 0578 a1e) ooy Aduagiaury
Aed-00 pgg 2608 %0 L/Aed-00 OpS Aed-00 59§ eIy BN
%001 %08 %001 %001 a1g) Mpuasalg
»Ard-0 09§ 10 p€S %08 (Aud-02 (8 10 OFS %001 SHSIA 20O - AN
xArd-02 )98 10 O£§ %08 »Ard-02 08 10 1S «Aud-02 9§ 10 ST§ SHSIA 2WO
%001 %08 %0L %001 jendso] @) sasuadxy uepEAYd
yupe sad 951§ nupe sad 05€S mupe 1ad 0578 ympe sad 578 ajgnanpaq yuanedu]
%001 %08 2%0L %001 sosuadxj pendsoH
00078 00098 000°ES 00S'ES Jqnanpa(
FI0AIN Ul HI0AAN JO IO JHoMIIN U] HI0MIaN U]
LAVH99D NV'1d OWH $404 DHOT1998 NV1d Odd S804 AD X LNT %001 005€ LOATAS VNLAV VO VAV - INTHENO auiey uvjg

61/1/T1 - A1

sancodwon poIoy ,, + ¥, Jo-mang Buiiesaiday

LONILSIA ALI'TILA TVAIDINA NOATNVS

ssyetondg 1ifouag aakojduF] puv SAPYOUF POUDNEU]

SIONpoLJ AIunjo p
sgauag 2afojdwry

sapfod [enpripe] @
ey @

uonesuaduio)) s, USUNHOAL 0} APTIINY @ Esa] pred-aid @
UOISIA @ ] e  Anaesiqg L] Qg 2]

ST2IAYAS TVIIN¥NIA ANV IONVHNSNI
"INI ‘SADIANAS LIAANTE TVIDHINWNOD




sayads 0y uepd Jos,

0008 0008 00°08 150D [¥I0,
saakojdwiy (wmo],
P'P968 CEESTIS PRIEPETS Apuwd + 39
S6'TH9% SSSE8S ZE'EBLS (uaa)py) + A4
S6'TF9S SSSERS +T0R6S asnods + AH
LF'TZES SLLIFS D0'S6ES Ao 34
samy sy oIy mnoy 84211
ATAVIIVAY HIONO'TON

aeal | aealk | aeak 1 9juUBIENL) Y
paynumum paHnufun papurjum XU SUIHAJI]
0S€°LS 006°LS 005°9% X¥J 199204 JO IO
%001 %0L %001 SABIRYY JNPQ SO
%001 ~OSTS/OSTS/001$/088/018/08 »Y0T/OLE/SPS/0TS/ES sani( uopdpiosalg
%001 % 0L/Aed-00 ppSS Ked-02 pSz8 a1e) wiooy fHuadiawy
%001 «YoL/Aed-00 05§ Aed-02 595 PEAH MR
%001 %001 %001 31B)) JAPUAAIG
%001 «Aud-00 DgS 10 05§ %001 SJIS1A WO - MMUNEN

%001 «Ard-00 pg§ 10 S8 «Ard-00 59§ 10 5T SSIA WO
%001 %0L %001 [eaidsoy] @) sasuadxy wepliyg

08 08 ynupe 12d pSZ§ ajquanpagq yuaneduy
%001 %0L %001 sasuad xg residsoy
0SE°LS 005°€S 005°€8 algponpaq

HIOMPIN U] HIOMIaN U] HAOMIIN U]

1av199g NV'1d OINH S804 1LAVIFes NV'1d OINH S04 10 X NI %001 005€ LOATAS VALY ¥O VAV - INHND awey uelg

G1/1/T1 - 2303l

saundiio)) paroy , + ¥, [péoasg Suyussasday

LOTYISIA ALI'TLLO TVAIDINAAN NOATNVS

ssyyp1o0dg fousg sakofdul g puv 5.60504g 3aUDMSH]

uopesuaduIo)) 5,UAUNHIO AN 0 APULINY @

UOISIA

® ] @ Amqesiq

] pled-2d @

Qpijod [YNPUIPU] @  SIOMpoag Lipumiop

e & YiroH L]

syganag] sakojdury

SADIAYAS TVIONVNIA ANV IONVIASNI
"DNI ‘SADIAYAS LIAANTE TVIDITNWNOO




soypads aoj uejd 395,

0008 00'08 0008 10 B0,
saadojduiy o],
68'675'TS oI'LIT'ES FREPETS Aqureg + HH
0998918 LL'FPITS TE'E8LS (wax)pmyd + 44
09'989'1% LLPFITS 10868 asnodg + 7
0€'EFRS 6£°TLOTS 00'S6€8 Ao 33
sy sapny nué §L.H
FIGVTIVAY HHONOTON

aBaA | auwak | aeak | NURIENS) )Y
pajpufun payupum paypuum XU\ AWRJY]
005'918 0SS 006°LS 00598 Xe[y 19%p0g Jo ImQ
%08 %08 %08 %001 §3B1E1) 1P SO
«%0E/00T$/0SS/0ZS  |~0SHS/00T8/058/0Z8/58 «%0S/568/558/2718 +%0T/OLS/SPS/0TS/ES sgnag) uopdpiasaag
%08 %08 % 08/4ed-00 0578 Aed-02 97§ a1E) Wooy A>uIsiay
%08 «%08/Aed-00 07§ +%08/&ed-00 51§ fud-00 598 I (BN
%05 %001 %001 %001 1B 2AUAM
%05 %001 %001 %001 SISIA WO - HNUREN

%08 »Aed-0d (9§ 10 07§ wArd-dd 5.8 10 S wAud-00 5% 10 57 SNSIA 2O
%08 %08 %08 %001 jendsoy] @) sasuadxy uepEiyg

08 08 0% mupe 1ad 0578 ajguanpaq] yuapedu]
DA %08 %08 %001 sasuadxy] fendsoy
005°018 00S'€S 000°9% 005°€S aquanpa(q

HI0 M) JO IO MHompaN u] JHOMIIN U] HIOMJIN U]

010D 2 140 AdONYD 6] SOdN X1 - VNVINIH %08 0009 Odd HAATIS XL - ALVNHALTV VNLIV AD XH LNI %001 005€ LOATIS VNIAV VO VAV - INREND ey uwld

61/1/TL - 2AR1H

saundwio) paoy , + T, [raanag Suusraadayy

LONMISIA ALI'TILA TVAIDINAIW NOTTNVS

1sipizady iifouag aafojdurg pup sipyolg aoupmsuy

uonusuaduio)) §,UdUNHO A\ 0] 2ANEWINY & may piegdaid @ SPN0 ] [enpaipu] @ S)INPoI AIvjunjop
UOISIA [ Al e Smgusid @ e e  WrEH ] sjauag saiopdng

SADIAYAS TVIONVNIA ANV IONVUISNI
"ONI ‘SADIAYAS LIAANAE TVIDHIWWOO




sopgoads a0j upjd 2as,

00°08 0008 00708 180D R0
saakopdwy 30,
1L'691'T8 61°980°TS PREPETS Apueg + A9
8P OIS 08°06E° 18 IEERLS (wa)pyd + A4
8PP 08'06£°TS r1'086% nods + 4T
PTELLS 0F'S69% 00°S6ES Ao 33
sy 2y sy saa1]
IV IIVAY HIONOTON
Jedak 1 aeak | aeak | NUBIENL Y
payumum payurun pajurjum XBJN AUPANT
00LES 000'S18 000°FS 00598 XEJN 393204 JO IO
%001 %0L %001 %001 SABIBY) PO WO
*%SP/D01S/085/018/FS » %St /%05 +Y%SF/DOIS/0SS/01$/FS «2DT/OLS/SHS/DIS/ES sénaq uopdposaig
Aued-02 gops Led-00 gops Aed-00 pprs Aud-02 pSTS aau) wooy Adusdasury
Avd-00 57§ %0L Aed-03 57§ Aed-00 598 PEAY] AN
%001 %0L %001 %001 T8 ANRUBARILY
* %001 %0L #%SL %001 SHSIA WO - AINLINTIY
»ARd-00 PS§ 10 SZ§ %0L »Aud-00 05§ 10 578 »Aud-00 0§ 10 5T S)SIA PWO
%001 %0L %001 %001 rendsof] @) sosuadxy wepisAig
08 08 08 mupe sad (5§ ajquonpag yuapeduf

%001 %0L %001 %001 sasuadxj pendsoy
000°Z8 0D00FS 00078 0S'ES alguanpad

HI0MJAN] U] Haom3aN JO IO SHOMJAN U] FHOMIIN U]
OINH 000Z LOT THS - NNVINEAH TVIHOWAW  Odd 0007 LOETAS - NNVINIAH TVIHOWAIW  AD X IN1 %001 005€ IDFTES YNIAV VO VAV - INGHIND surey weld

61/ T/TT - RN

sammpdwioD paivy ,, +¥, Jp-oseg Bunwasodayy

LOTHLSIA ALI'TILA TVAIDINAW NOATNVS

piyeioads fouag sakopdug puy s10404g 2duDNSL]

uopesuaduio)) §,UINIRIO A, 0) NNELWINY &

uoIsIA

spnporg LBumjo
sygaay saiojduy

SO MPUIPUT  ®
yeH @

8] pred-d ®

[ ary e  Aungesig @ el &

STAIAYAS TVIONVNIA ANV FONVIISNI
“ONI ‘SADIAYUAS LIAANEE TVIDIINWNOD




sayioads aoj ueyd aas,

00°08 00°08 350)) B0,
saasojdwyg ;0]
6L'EE0°TS PEEPEIS Ajpweg + 39
98'SSE 1S IE'E8LS (uaa)ppyd + 44
98'SS£'1S F1'086S asmodg + 37
£6°LLOS 00°56€8 Ao 33
samy samy s
ATAVIIVAV HADNOT ON
awak | aBak | auEIENS) Y
payjujjun payjum xBjy WPAN]
05£'98 005'9S XEJA 39904 J0 IO
%08 %001 $ABIVL) JNPO IO
0018/058/STS/08 «%0T/0LS/STS/0IS/ES sana( uopdpsaig
. %08 Led-0o pSI8 aae)) mooy] LHuadiuy
%08 Avd-00 $9g ey ey
%001 %001 4B ) IAPUIAILJ
%001 %001 SHSIA IO - ANuINEl
%08 »Ard-03 G9§ 10 578 SISIA 3O
%08 24,001 rendsoyy @) sasuadxy uepsAyd
08 yupe aad (57§ ajqnonpag uapedu]
%08 %001 sasuadxy eydsoy
05L'€S 00S'ES aguanpag
Maompap uj Haomjap uj
LOAV NVId Odd 'V 'S 'H - DHN AD X INI %001 00s€ LOFTAS VNLAY YO VAV - INHHIND sy uely

61/1/T1 - ALY

LOTMLSIA ALI'TILA TVAIDINN NOTATNVS

sanupdiwoy pasoy , + ¥, jraeaag Buuasodoy

1syproady 11fousg sakopdui g puv s.eYog d2ouTMSHU]

uopesuadwo)) s,UUNI0 AL 03 ANEUIN]Y

uoIsig ® Al

|25 pled-91d @ saplod [Enpuipu]

[ ] jepua(]

£PNpoaJ LIepunjos

siysuag akoduy

SADAYAS TVIDNVNIA ANV AINVHISNT
"ONI ‘SHDIAYAS LIAANTE TVIDHIWWOD



San Leon MUD

From: Robert Kelly <robertk@rstis.com> .
Sent: Friday, October 04, 2019 1:16 PM
To: Andrew Miller

Cc: San Leon MUD; Ken Keller

Subject: Re: Summer Breeze RV Park Update

Andrew please add Steve Berges to the agenda for the meeting on the 16th.
Thank you,

Robert M. Kelly
713 253 3031

Sent from my Verizon. Samsung Galaxy smartphone

------- Original message --------

From: Andrew Miller <amiller@slmud.org>

Date: 10/3/19 4:07 PM (GMT-06:00)

To: robertk@rstis.com

Ce: San Leon MUD <slmud1@slmud.org>, Ken Keller <keller42@slmud.org>
Subject: Summer Breeze RV Park Update

Good afternoon Robert!

Thanks for talking through the situation at Summer Breeze with me! While the county's permitting department
has reviewed and approved the as-builts for the park (including the additional spaces and use of cabins), the
MUD board had initially authorized only 97 spaces exclusively for RVs, so the changes need to be presented to
the board for review and approval. Please have a representative for the project available to answer any
questions the board may have regarding these changes; our next meeting will be October 16th, 6:30 PM at the
fire station in San Leon (337 12th St, San Leon, TX 77539). Please supply ahead of the meeting any as-builts
as well as the permits for the proposed cabins, if they've been issued.

Andrew Miller
District Manager
San Leon MUD
(281) 339-1586



-3
ALCS & g5
FF_CALCS: \ ME 5 = um WN
T HDRALLICS WANDAL (H 4-12 \l wu ] Ird SR
e Qe i satgt
\ NE R e —
a S ne o BERu=T100
S o) ) nos sh B 10P OF BERM=1:00 LA 3 e
o 0P DF BERW=T-00 \ TOP OF BERM=1H S - = s
oo [ A — 3 7
-1} = 07795 115.89, 1 |
"\ To 1001 - 507 AC mm— Ly
TR ENGLEH =2\ — o wnww
-1
C501 07795 = LEHD /MR D
G0 = 58 015 &l s 1
% T NG N— 551 DH — I~
IOFF_CALCS: H be i
1 HYDRALLICS WANUAL CH 412 2 m Lt V_M
- N2
_L L.
{c1%) o | m ; Lol o an
075 \ & L 23
¥ () ¥ ¢ oY
o= 3093 M | z oo™
N-1) = 07235, M5B9, 16.50 | =
REA 10 1XDO) = 645 AC | ¢ o P
TR EHGSH | i £s v
9% = 654 NS ._ _
5 364 015 23| | | W
prm— I / - ] : =2
\ & | : ol | )
! NN ﬁ
— 3 L0NG & RESTRCION— “ __ / / / / / - |
o ;-
ERMALY BESCIOR PIE DETAL | . % 3 ‘ } . wmm
\ - 1
P =z me
i : 2100 2 g liid
5 DIE o ﬁxb a o 2 ' 1 R Wmﬂ
R_PIPE SIZL CALCS: ) 7 ) = 2
£R COH DESIGH MANUAL CH 9-H4 (s] — _ = o
i mL 0l Z. P B mmm
Y K mw ¥ \ ) 2 b
JHLOW DISCHARGE {CFS) m il 1|y =R
3l L ZHE
um _ | 5, s 1l W o m =
| | B [+'A o g
e b RN _w.Uu 3|l
T U RESIRICIOR R | tn I
B 1 Sa . |2
R PIPE SIZE CALCS: | | & R4
I COW DESCH MANDAL OH.9-HA |1 1|—| _ m &) ANA & m
i i@ | &
p Rt { RS ! w
AFLOW DISCHARGE (CFS) | T ey N = . m
TRNTAL (11} | \\\ a Bo T m
__ .\w\\ <4 | E: g
T 67 M RESTRICICR PIFE — ¥ J
_ o /e j &)
MW _ \\ m W Mm
1 /T8 4]
DB =3 m
s WiEL=11.D e mn.
B iR = (T
nos Vith | mm
f “a H
' #
»
STORAGE SUMMARY ) N N
vt | W 100 Wil 1GRAMA K01ARA vownt AN
o 16 [3) e iR AT yatE. EXCESS DETENTION [ — - v \s)
i AR aaann| CROMOEDFITRCD Cabins o e SHEET ND.
. 2t AT 5 . X
e o w ue on | e T BT marked in red
i un 0 e M“. ,” "__ (PERMITTED) T
(5] no (3] ue 2019
St 1 1o 72 o ear A LnTE: ALL RV SEWER JULY 22, T
' oa o 7 ,__” ““._ ‘M” a.uwhzmguzm 10 BE ABOVE OWNER: DETENTION PLAN AUGUST 05,
D3O ne k2 y.. 031 ACHT SUMMER BREEZE USA KEMAH e VER BREEZE RV RESORT
o021 ne w4 3 Tot A0HT]  NOTE: ALL DISTURBED AREAS 23207 SUMNERS CREEK CT mc_ﬂsm:
O e e sws0n1| WML BE SODDED OR KATY, TX 77494-7596 N niT JoB No.| XXXX
peo e = RO-MULCHED : h
e — . e Joaajacit]  HYDI
WATER SURFACE IS AT 11,00




NON-TRANSFERABLE PERMIT NO.

DATE:
COUNTY OF GALVESTON BUILDING PERMIT
A-ZONE
) i PR} e P - - e ; . '
ISSUED TO: _;_.._‘_Z-_LLHL__&’_L' fl ey I 1) A&eull e Fabin #7
ARl 50 _Fa) SpT I N TN 255 -
NO HABITABLE AREA ALLOWED BELOW THE BASE FLOOD ELEVATION {B.F.E) OF : ___ M.S.L. TOP OF FIRISHED FLOORTO

BE AT OR ABOVE THE BASE FLOOD ELEVATION.

AREAS ENCLOSED BELOW THE BASE FLOOD ELEVATION MUST HAVE FLOOD VENTS THAT MEET OR EXCEED GALVESTON
COUNTY BUILDING REGULATIONS AND MUST BE APPROVED BY THE GALVESTON COUNTY BUILDING DEPARTMENT. ALL
STRUCTURES BELOW THE BASE FLOOD ELEVATION MUST BE NON-HABITABLE AND MAY QNLY BE USED FOR BUILDING
ACCESS, PARKING, AND LIMITED STORAGE. MO MECHAMICAL, ELECTRICAL OR PLUMBING 15 ALLGWED BELOW THE BASE

e e e e e e e e e b et et s

FLOCD ELEVATION EXCEPT THOSE SPECIFICALLY APPROVED ON THE PERDAIT.

This permit is hereby granted on the express condition and with the agreament from the applicant or bis agent that
eraction of said building or alterations shail conform in all respects to the Building Regulations of the County of Galveston,
Taxas, regulating the construction of buildings, and may bz revoked at any time upon the violation of any of the provisians
of said regulation.

THIS PERMIT EXPIRES 180 DAYS DROM THE DATE OF ISSUANCE AND 18 VALID ONLY FOR CONSTRUCTION ACCORDING TO
THE PLANS SUBMITTED. IF CONSTRUCTION HAS STARTED WITHIN 180 DAYS OF THE DATE OF ISSUANCE IT WILL EXPIRE
TWO {2) YEARS AFTER THE DATE OF ISSUANCE. THE WORIK PERSAITTED MUST BE INSPECTED AND APPROVED BY THE
PUILDING OFFICIAL PRIOR TO EXPIRATION OF THE PERMIT.

ANY DEVIATION FROM PLANS, INCLUDING;
1. Alterations of vents; 2. Converting garage and storage areas o habitable living areas.
15 NOT AUTHORIZED BY THIS PERMIT AND IS IN VICLATION OF COUNTY BUILDING REGULATIONS.

ANY ALTERATIONS OR ADDITIONS {INCLUDING ENCLOSURES OF NON-HABITABLE STORAGE AREAS BELOW THE BASE FLOOD
ELEVATION) DONE AFTER A CERTIFICATE OF COMPLETION IS ISSUED WITHOUT DBTAINING A NEW BUILDING PERMIT MAY
RESULT 1N DENIAL OR CANCELLATIORN OF FLOOD INSURANCE, AS WELL AS FINES OR IMPRISONMENT FOR CONTEMPT OF
COMMISSIONERS” COURT.
1 |F OTHER THAR BREAKAWAY WALLS ARE USED, A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER SHALL CERTIFY (BEFORE THE FINAL
HSPECTICH 15 MADE) THAT THE WALLS COMPLY WITH SECTION F. {4},
3. THIS PERMIT BECOMES INVALID IF FILL MATERIAL 15 ADDED TO RAISE LOT LEVEL BEFORE OR AFTER STRUCTURE IS BUILT.
AMY VIOLATION OF THIS PERMIT OR RULES MAY RESULT IN THE FILING OF A LETTER ON HON COMPUANCE IN THE REAL
FROBERTY RECORDS UMDER THE AUTHORITY GRANTED iM SECTION 240,201 OF THE TEXAS LOCAL GOVERNMENT CODE AND
THE REGULATION OF GALVESTON COUNTY TEXAS FOR FLOOBPLAIN MANAGEMENT.

sn e THE COMSTRUCTION APPROVED IN THIS PERMIT MUST COMPLY WITH THE GAL VESTON COUNTY DUNE
PROTECTION & BEACH ACCESS PLAN AS WELL AS ANY TEXAS GENERAL LAND OFFICE COMMENTS ATTACHED TO THIS
PERNIT, "%

ARDITIONAL GLO COMMENTS ATTACHED [ YES [ NO

FEMUST SIGN AND RETURN®**
| HAVE READ AND UNDERSTAND THE ABOVE REGLILATIONS AND GLO COMMENTS (IF ATTACHED} AND WILL COMPLY

WATH THE REGULATIONS AZND GLO COMMENTS {IF ATTAQHED) . 1/ ‘

OWNER SIGNATURE: \.--\f'ﬂlvlj_,)._ TZ) f\, LAY
TYPE OF BUILDING: | N— GALVESTON COUNTY BUILDING DEPARTMEJIT
PERMIT FEE:

FIRM DATA: ZONE PANEL: DATE: GFE . BY:




County of Galvaston

Building Permit Application

Homi Maj: Panel Flood Man Datw Date: . .
rinod Zone S am s Required Elavation Parmit i
g g - e ; .y —im =, 7[' 4 5
Location of Building {Addraszs): ;Q‘ 50 e 5 ‘7 AT LQ:C,M (¢ (’fk{& “7/-}-7/ ({h{é(N #_f
' - o ER S T o t = g
CAD Accaunt Mumbar VL3 digit]: w246 bC,«.«!:c_‘_‘_\_:, COG =6 | Ge 1P ey
V/ ;
Tops aof improversent  Non faskiential ¥ _Resideniial
__ Rew _ Additlen . Alraration __Repair ML Herme v
_Aorage Getacheo Sturags Dok e Worh Dthet

5 o . o
Vale:  Sg L ?C’C‘j_ * Cost par 5 R _"97 = impievamant Value m_ég;’ﬂ,_ﬁf[ .

BFt *Costper SaF = improvement Value -

Sa Ry perSofr = lesprovament Vatus
P Toval Faz . rotel Vale,
Fonndation __ &lak e Véw-r & Eoam

v /
Water Suuply Puhlic o Private Saviane CHsposal: VPt Private
IRC |1 apolicable): __ As published on My 1, 2008 Cureent Civy of Galvestan
r - b s

Huarbes of Berdragme | Hlumber of Anthrooms: fall_ VW0 151]
: i Whnrruhe L i -3} ) Dlvmpo i
Dhasniiass Mo ‘?l e AT ‘f‘}u"-v“:-i cu Phane 4

o

Mailing Addrezs | 2 2 5[’,‘1‘_“; ¢ 'I.)H 2 ‘jp,{“‘&- ﬂ'fg.‘?(,. L-!ot.\.f_f{c{\j ™~ 770 3%

P Aunghiorized Anent: Mo .RO‘.‘JL’.QT KELL—V Bhone!: g1 E - 2 e, 2 i [
) ' -

fAailing Address: \.‘- 2l LY NF w ‘Efj\\c.{{,{,):}l\lf p KQ‘ wialy (X 77 (ot

"
| herely autharlze, _‘BGL’E‘*-T V\ S S __wp acl iy hehatf as my sgent in the procassing of this

apehemiap and 1o furmsch, nponfsguest, upplameng Ii(r's‘!'_g_rma{ion Jr supgar of thispermit applization,
:' 4 f 4 -

i 5 . /
7 b 52 vi‘jc;"" _/_"/?ZL? .
_L.l,;:r;l"(-,nn af Nwnaer Balp

2 AQwnor of Aothenigord Agent) grres o the rangitinng

L DTEVE Cieded oo

bk ~

t acknnwledss #reas balsw rerunred aidvatng can only e be uted fur parking torane o buildiog aceeds Ho meehanizal,

nteerrival o phembiog s aitowes beiow the hase dead elevation secan) those seaeifically aporesred on the promil, Tha racalps,

seemntanes nncfen (npasih af 7 chack, mnney acder nrany form of payreent (e the County doas not cangtinita any appraval of
& parmd.






NON-TRANSFERABLE

PERMIT NO.
DATE: B
COUNTY OF GALVESTON BUILDING PERMIT
A-ZONE
2 =, e e
1SSWED TO: L LB ERR Lol ne Pl a5

ALl 50 £ 517 o] F Cons LY TZ5EF by, Ao

WO HABITABLE AREA ALLOWED BELOW THE BASE FLOOD ELEVATION {B.F.E)OF : __ MLSL. TOP OF FINISHED FLOGR TO
BE AT OR ABOVE THE BASE FLOGD ELEVATION.

AREAS ENCLOSED BELOW THE BASE FLOOD ELEVATION MUST HAVE ELOCD VENTS THAT MEET G EXCEED GALVESTOMN
COUNTY BUILDING REGULATIONS AND MUST BE APPROVED BY THE GALVESTON COUNTY BUILDING DEPARTMENT. ALL
STRUCTURES BELOW THE BASE FLOOD ELEVATION MUST BE NON-HABITABLE AND MAY ONLY 8E USED FOR BUILDING

ACCESS, PARKING, AND LIMITED STORAGE. niQ MECHANICAL, ELECTRICAL OR PLUMBING (S ALLCAWED BELOWS THE BASE
FLOOD ELEVATION EXCEPT THOSE SPECIEICALLY APPROVED ON THE PERMIT.

This permit is hereby granted on the exprass condition and with the agreement from the applicant or his agent that
evection of said building or alterations shall conform in alt respects to the Bullding Regulations of the County of Galveston,
Texas, regulating the construction of buildings, and may be revoked at any time upen the violation of any of the provisions
of said regulation.

THIS PERMIT EXPIRES 130 DAYS DROM THE DATE OF ISSUANCE AND 15 VALID ONLY FOR CONSTRUCTION ACCORDING TO
THE PLANS SUBMITTED. IF CONSTRUCTION HAS STARTED WITHIN 180 DAYS OF THE DATE OF ISSUANCE IT WILL EXPIRE
TN (2) VEARS AFTER THE DATE OF 1SSUANCE, THE WORK PERMITTED MUST BE INSPECTED AND APPROVED BY THE
BUILDING OFFICIAL PRIOR TO EXPIRATION OF THE PERMIT.

AMY DEVIATION FROM PLANS, INCLUDING:
1. Alterations of vents; 2. Converting garage and storage areas to habisabie living areas.
15 MOT AUTHORIZED BY THIS PERMIT AND 15 IN VIOLATION OF COUNTY BUILDING REGULATIONS.

ANY ALTERATIONS OR ADDITIONS (INCLUDING ENCLOSURES OF MON-HABITABLE STORAGE AREAS BELOW THE BASE FLOOD
ELEVATION) DONE AFTER A CERTIFICATE OF COMPLETION 1S ISSUED WITHOUT OBTAINING A NEW BUILDING PERMIT MAY
RESULT IM DEMIAL OR CANCELLATION OF FLOOD INSURANCE, A5 WELL AS FINES OR IMPRISGNMEMT FUR CONTEMPT GF
COMMISSIOMERS COURT.
1. IF OTHER THAM BREAKAWAY WALLS ARE USED, A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL ENGINERR SHALL CERTIFY (BEFORE THE FINAL
INSPECTION IS MADE} THAT THE WALLS COMPLY WITIS SECTIOM F. {4},
2. THIS PERMIT BECOMES INVALID iF FILL MATERIAL IS ADDED TO RAISE LOT LEVEL BEFORE OR AFTER STRUCTURE 15 BUILT.
3.0 ANY VIOLATION OF THIS PERMIT OR RULES MAY RESULT IN THE FILING OF 4 LETTER DN NOM COMPUAMNCE IN THE REAL
PROPERTY RECORDS UNDER THE AUTHORITY GRANTED IN SECTION 240.901 OF THE TEXAS LOCAL GOVERNMENT CODE AMD
THE REGULATION OF GALVESTOM COUNTY TEXAS FOR FLODDPLAIN MANAGEMENT,

SN THE CONSTRUCTION APPROVED IN THIS PERMIT MUST COMPLY WITH THE GALVESTON COUNTY DUME
PROTECTION & BEACH ACCESS PLAN AS WELL AS ANY TEXAS GENERAL LAND OFFICE COMMENTS ATTACKED 70 7HIS
PERRAIT, T

APDITONAL GLO COMMENTS ATTACHEDR [ | YES [ NO

ala ote
B

MUST SIGN AND RETURRN# =
| HAVE READ AND UNDERSTAND THE ABOVE REGULATIONS AND GLO COMMENTS {IF ATTACHED) AND WILL COMPLY
WITH THE RESULATIONS AZMR GLO COMMENTS (iF ATTA. 2

OWMNER SIGNATURE: %Lﬂ D LA
i o r Koy
TYPE OF BUILDING: GALVESTON COURITY BUILDING DEPARTMENT
PERNIT FEE: ___ o

FIRM DATA: ZOWE PAMEL: _ DATE B.FE. BY:




.
s

e

<ouniy pf Galvestan
Puilding Permit Application

Flned Map Panat o Flaod Map Date L ate

Flood Zoper Nequired Elevation Porrir i

TAD Avvouni Mumber |15 dign). __(;._‘.‘:{(_Lud ” CC*-?{‘:‘ = QOO <~ f ep O 5100 S/
(=

Lacation of Building {Addrass): .:th; L0 Fom S Srdat .L&:C(‘\f i .Té‘zﬂr{ﬁ_ 77’5—‘;:{/_’ C{AFZ?r‘k_; #

Type of nipravamaent . Man Rasldapting \/Rnsmentlal
Nawp _. Addition _Alaration __Repair WA lome Ry
Storags _...Betached Storage o Dotk —_5ite Warl: __Dther

Valie: S FtL 200

s . &
L ® Costpar Sy ft _":_'j___ = improvement Value _ﬁﬁ{,_[’._“z{_ﬂ___

SqFt * Cost per Sq Ft e T TAPTOYEMER Valus
S 1t N "Costperdgi = Improvement Yalys
({55 Torzl fog | intal Vatue:
Faunidation: _.Slhak R M Pier o Gasm
VWarter Supniy: _'_\_/Puhlic —_Privaia Sowage Dispesale ;ﬂubiic Pivaa
T applicablek __fs publizherd on May 1, 2408 —Sureant City of Galveston
Mumber of Bmimumn_f_ tumbsar of Bathrooms; ’ FuN____Sf:/_:F Half
Ourner: pama. STea0%. T \."f‘.} & Phona

Malling Address: | 2,5y bb")’:“:' ¢ (WZE Prr. *‘_??C'- *.-IGLU)TCY\J T ATOSE

A Il -
. Authaorlzed Arent: Mo . Rotg C,Qs-i- \"{-.ELLY’ Bhana =y (% - & “,

"

-3
3 e /
rdailing Addesas: | Zl (e Vig s ﬂf;\m-&‘»ﬂl\‘f ) K_J(‘_,,p‘{,-:‘l.\ 7}( 7P
‘J—; et N s
! hwreby alsthorize, F‘\C’L)f: el K Tl o woacl i my bahalf a3 v azent in (he processing of this
application andl to furnish, upon regyast, suuplen{?-ntairln!ornmiud in suppart of this permit apolication,

/1 .5{«-;//’ - _EZE’ZL?__

Hanalure of wnar

Late
!. ':.»’_T_L'UE_ 'E_’}gg_&i@;___’ R AOwner ar suthoriied Agant] saree o the congditions
helaw, .|

acknwuiledge areas below required slevation zan oniv i b used (or perking, slerane ur budding aesore-Me wachaniea,

clectrical or piuenbing is sllowied balaw the base lload elevation @uca
accepiance, and/or taposit of o cheek, 1y
1 Eroi;

pL thase cpacificatly approved en the oerinil, The recaip,

Angy order oF any farm of payment Lo e County tdoes Aol cunatitute any approval of

Page doof 3



e

\
1 i
S LU
T
[
-, A\
Lt
{ P
|
Ly
gt}




i




San Leon MUD

M

From: Andrew Miller

Sent: Monday, October 28, 2019 10:43 AM
To: San Leon MUD

Subject: RE: Agenda ltem

My brain fog is just clearing; | realize what she wants to discuss, so you can put it down reference to 222 12th
Street.

Andrew Miller
District Manager
San Leon MUD
(281) 339-1586

On 2019-10-28 10:37:45-05:00 Andrew Miller wrote:

A resident, Cindy Wright, called and requested to be placed on the agenda regarding District operations. She did
not give any additional information beyond that, simply a statement that “"change is good", so | assume it will be in
reference to either general operations or elections.

Andrew Miller
District Manager
San Leon MUD
(281) 339-1586



MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING OF
SAN LEON MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT

THE STATE OF TEXAS §
§
COUNTY OF GALVESTON §

The Board of Directors of the San Leon Municipal Utility District met in regular session, open to
the public, on Wednesday, October 16, 2019, at 6:30 p.m. at the District's regular meeting place at
the San Leon Volunteer Fire Department 337 12th Street, San Leon, Texas. Constituting a quorum,
the following members of the Board were present, to-wit:

Joe Manchaca, President Tyson Kennedy, Vice President
Kenneth Bishop, Treasurer

Not Present: Kelly Neason, Asst. Secretary
Keith Gossett, Secretary

Also present were Janice Hoffman, Office Manager, Ken Keller, Field Superintendent, Andrew
Miller, District Manager, Steve Don Carlos District's Attorney, Hal Walker, District's Engineer,
Chris Lane, District’s Financial Advisor, JoAnn Matthiesen/Teresa Menacho, District’s Bond
Counsel, Oscar Gutierrez, Commercial Benefits and Perry Larvin, Security.

Call Meeting to Order;

Meeting called to order at 6:30 pm.

Comments from District Residents;

There were no comments from District residents.

Review bids and award sale of Series 2019 Bonds: Approve and adopt Bond Order for Series
2019 Bonds; Approve and execute Federal Tax Certificate and authorize attorneys and
Attorney General to date same; Approve and execute Signature Identification and No-
Litigation Certificate and authorize Attorney General and attorneys to date same; Adopt
General Certificate and related certificates in regard to bond issue; Approve and execute
Bond Registrar, Paying Agent and Transfer Agency Agreement; Authorize attorneys to
finalize the transcript of proceedings for the Series 2019 Bonds and obtain approval of the
Attorney_General and registration by Comptroller of Series 2019 Bonds; Approve and
authorize the use of CUSIP numbers; Authorize attorneys or paying agent for the District to
receive the Bonds from the Comptroller of Public Accounts; Authorize District
representative to sign and special tax counsel and financial advisor to complete, and file
Form 8038-G; Approve agreement with DTC regarding_book entry bonds; Approve
agreement with special tax counsel related to sale of Series 2019 Bonds and confirm receipt
and acknowledgment of form 1295 from Paying Agent, purchaser and special tax counsel

(unless exempt) and Execute all documents and take all actions necessary for the issuance of
the Series 2019 Bonds:

C. Lane started the discussion with the summary of bids. There were four (4) bids and C. Lane
recommends that the Board accepts the lowest bid from BofA/Merrill at 2.95413. J. Matthiesen
gave a summary of all of the items listed. Tyson Kennedy made the motion to approve all items
regarding the Bond Sale, seconded by Ken Bishop. All in favor, motion carried unanimously.




Discuss and Consider Steve Berges with Summer Breeze RV Park for proposed extra spaces
for cabins;

Tabled

Discuss and Consider Approval regarding Developments for Dale Brown;

Dale Brown started the discussion regarding his proposed development to build several homes
w/septic systems and to get water service. D. Brown said that he is working with the county road
department to make sure that the roads are put in right. Cindy Palmer road; the county has
inspected and okayed the road. Start date on the development would be December 1%, J. Manchaca
said to make sure the county approves the septic system and to make sure that the roads will be
maintained. There were discussions regarding a lift station for this development instead of septic
system. Nothing was formally approved.

Consider and Approve Health Insurance for the District Emplovees;

Oscar Gutierrez said that Aetna is not going to renew the District’s contract, so we need to get a
comparable to what the District has now, the employees had to fill out an application with the
medical information to see if any level and/or self-funded companies will approve or disapprove
the group and none will. O. Gutierrez said at this point the District should go with multiple plans
with in the same company with a three (3) tier approach. There was several discussions regarding
the employee’s insurance. Tabled until next meeting.

Approve the Minutes of the Regular Meeting for September 18, 2019;

Ken Bishop made the motion to approve of the Minutes of the Regular Meeting for September 18,
2019, seconded by Tyson Kennedy. All in favor, motion carried unanimously.

Engineer's Report, the Pay Est. No. 4, from C. F. McDonald Electric Inc., the Field
Superintendent's Report, the Office Manager's Report, and the Third Quarter Investment
Report Ending September 30, 2019;

Hal Walker presented the Engineer's Report and Pay Est. No. 4, from C. F. McDonald
Electric Inc.

WWTP Expansion; still working on the structural electrical and plan on having a set of plans for
K. Keller and A. Miller for review by November 4. If all goes well, we should be opening bids
either before Christmas o first of January. WWTP Generator; is about 70% complete, still waiting
on the arrival of the generator. McDonald Electric has submitted Pay Est. No. 4 in the amount of
$27,174.60 and Costello recommends payment to McDonald for the work provided. Bond Report;
nothing to report other than everyone received copies of the order from TCEQ approving the
project and the issuant of Bond. Utility Master Update; no progress.

Ken Keller presented the Field Superintendent's Report.

K. Keller said there was about 15 inches of rain. There was a lot of water wasted due to flushing
the lines trying to bring up the residual, which is why the accountability is at 10%. There was a
leak found and repair on the transmission line on FM 517.

Janice Hoffman presented the Office Manager's Report.

Ken Bishop, District’s Investment Office present the Third Quarter Investment Report
Ending September 30, 2019.

Tyson Kennedy made the motion to approve of the Engineer's Report, the Pay Est. No. 4, from C.
F. McDonald Electric Inc., the Field Superintendent's Report and the Office Manager's Report,
and the Third Quarter Investment Report Ending September 30, 2019, seconded by Ken Bishop.
All in favor, motion carried unanimously.



District Manager's Report;
Went to Dallas for training by EPA; there are new requirements on risk and resiliency assessment.

Continue working with the Attorney General and Public Utility Commission regarding several
disgruntled residents. iTrackers; working on getting data. Looking into getting additional funds
coming out of the Bond to be able to improve the 2 inch lines. Received a quote from a company
to doing a valve survey to verify the integrity of the valves the District has in the ground and their
location. Met with Hal Walker at the WWTP to walk through on what needs to be done, what has
been done and how it was constructed. On-going conversations regarding the contracted services
for sludge haul proposals. Received proposals for trash haul services. Taps for this month; there
were twenty-two (22) taps requested, thirteen (13) were available and nine (9) were unavailable
and quoted for line improvements. There were discussions regarding 1438 24 Street; only three
(3) existing taps available, so more taps will be necessary for any additional development.
Discuss and Follow up on Qutstanding Issues;

There were no outstanding issues.

Director's Report;

There were no Directors Reports.

Recess into Executive Session Pursuant to Section 551.0711551.072 and 551.074 of the Texas
Government Code;

Recess into Executive Session at 7:43 p. m.

Return to Regular Session and Act on Matters Discussed in Executive Session;

Returned to Regular Session at 7:59 pm and acted on matters discussed in Executive Session.
There were discussions regarding one (1) employee’s annual appraisal in Executive Session and
the Board agreed on what was discussed. There was nothing approved, discussions only.
Adjourn Meeting;

Ken Bishop made the motion to adjourn the meeting at 8:00 pm, seconded by Tyson Kennedy. All
in favor, motion carried unanimously.

Approved: Attest:

Joe Manchaca Tyson Kennedy
President, Board of Directors Vice President, Board of Directors



SAN LEON
MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT

Costello | g

ENGINEER'S REPORT

FOR
NoVvEMBER 20, 2019

Cl Project NO. 2018145-000-DS
Prepared on 11/14/2019

This report provides the District with current information regarding updates, progress, or documentation
on the projects below as authorized by the District.

1) WWTPEXPANSION DESIGN
FEMA has raised the Base Flood Elevation at the plant from 11 feet to 14 feet. We are currently
checking structural calculations and revising placement of equipment.

2) WWTP EMERGENCY GENERATOR AND CONTROLS CONSTRUCTION
Construction is complete with the exception of the startup and walk through, which remains to
be scheduled. Pay Estimate No. 5, in the amount of $96,500.00 has been submitted for review
and approval. The work performed appears to be perform in accordance with the plans and
specifications. It is our recommendation to pay McDonald Electric for the work provided.

3) BOND REPORT
An Alternate Capacity Requirement (ACR) was requested during the application review, which
turned out to be a 90-day process. We are working with the TCEQ on finalizing the request.

4) UTILITY MASTER PLAN UPDATE
No work performed since the previous meeting.

Prepared by:
Harry B. “Hal” Walker, P.E.

Senior Project Manager
TBPE Firm Registration No. 280




Costello

o

November 12, 2019

Ms. Janice Hoffman

San Leon Municipal Utility District
443 24™ Street

San Leon, Texas 77539

RE: San Leon MUD
Wastewater Treatment Plant Emergency Generator Replacement
Pay Estimate No. 5
Cl Job No. 2018145-202-DS

Dear Ms. Hoffman:

The fifth application for partial payment from C.F. McDonald Electric, Inc. for the above-referenced project is
enclosed. The Contractor included a “progress estimate spreadsheet” and “Partial Waiver of Lien” and
“pffidavit of Bills Paid” with this application. Attached are additional details of the current project status for
your review. The work completed to date appears to have been performed in general conformance with the
plans and specifications.

We recommend payment of this application in the amount of $76,950.00. This amount represents the
completion of all equipment installation. Load testing and start-up remain prior to final walk through. A 10%

retainage has been withheld in accordance with the contract requirements,

Please call if you have any questions or need any additional information.

St

Harry B! “Hal” Walker, P.E.
Senior Project Manager

Sincerely,
CostellgyInc

hw/rm

cc:
Mr. Wayne Berkenmeier - C.F. McDonald Electric, Inc.
Mr. Stephen DonCarlos — Reid Strickland & Gillette, LLP

W:\2018\2018145 San Leon MUD\202-Wastewater Treatment Plant Emergency Generator Replacement\102 CPS\Pay Estimates\Pay Estimate 5\Pay
Estimate No. 5 _CL.docx

713.783.7788 | www.costelloinc.com Costello Engineering&Surveying
2107 CityWest Blvd,, 3rd Floor Principled. Practical. Proven.
Houston, Texas 77042 TBPE No. 280  TBPLS No. 100186



Construction Progress Report for Pay Estimate No. 5
Period: October 1, 2019
to: October 31,2019
Wastewater Treatment Plant Emergency Generator Replacement
Cl Project No. 2018145-202-DS
Cl Project Manager: Harry B. "Hal" Walker, P.E.

Costello

~ .

‘*«Jﬂ dﬁ;‘;\,p

Contractor:

Contract Date:

Authorization to Proceed:

Calendar Days to Complete the Project:
Time Extension (in Calendar Days):
Completion Date:

Contract Time Used (in Calendar Days):

O mMmDnN®E >

I Status of Project:

All equipment and materials have been delivered to the site and installed. Load

testing and start-up remains,

L. Change Orders:
None to date
1. Completion Report:
A. Construction Cost

1. Contract Bid Price

2. Change Orders (none currently approved)

3. Final Quantity Adjustment

4. Total Estimated Contract Price

as of this Report

. Actual Cost as of this Report

. Materials on Site

. Total Previously Paid to Contractor
. Amount Retained at:

. Estimated Cost Remaining

. Percent Construction Complete

. Amount Due

10%

T nmDODOm

Developers Share of Amount Due
Meritage

o UL s

Signature

C.F. McDonald Electric, Inc.
May 2, 2019

May 24, 2019

210

0

December 20, 2019

160

S 289,469.00

289,469.00

289,469.00
183,572.10
28,946.90
100.0%
76,950.00

51,300.00
25,650.00

in AN

11/7/2019

?(ry B. "Hal" Watker, P.E.




INVOICE

Rl C.F. MCDONALD
ELECTRIC, INC.

CONTRACTORS * ENGINEERS
5044 Timber Creek » Houston, TX77017 « (713)921-1368

Sold To: Date: 10/24/19
* San Leon MUD
C/0 Costello, Inc, Invoice No.
2107 City West Blvd, 3" Floor
Houston, TX 77042 W020171-5
RO. NO. PROJECT NAME WW IP Emergency Generator SUBCONTACT NO.

AND / OR ADDRESS Replacement

2018145-202-DS

NOTICE: fnvoice due upon recelpi. A Service charge equal to the maximum legal rate of interest allowable per month will be
charged on any payment not received within 30 days after date of this invaice.
“Requiated by The Texas Department of Licensing and Reguiations, License #18339, £0. Box 121567, Austin, TX
78711, 1-800-803-9202, 512-463-6599, website: www.llcense.state.x.us/complaints”

$289,469.00

Base Contract Amount

Progress Billing - Tax Exempt -
Less 10% Retained

Less Previous Billings

TOTAL THIS INVOICE

$289,469.00

$28,946.90
$260,522.10
$183,572.10

$76,950.00

Thank You!




“PEIUSD SIL JapUn JOREQUOD JO
18umg Sy Jo 1yBU Aue o} sotpnfesd Inougim 20e wawied Jo ssueydsaoe pue uawded “souenss| Uy
paweu JopzAueD 3y o) Auo aiqeked st QIIHLLEID INNOWY YL “2iqenobsu jou sisjeoynsa) syt

:ajeq g

THIANIOND
“(PaLpE0 JUNOLLE BYJ M LWIGIICD OF PabuBYa S/ J8u} J58YS UORBNURUDD 3l uo pue tofsaiddy
iy uo samBy jfe fegiuy ‘paydde JuUnoLws Y3 WO SIayR PRS0 junoule 4t toyeueidxe yoaRY)

g e e e e s s g Ty | NOWY

‘AAHILHID LNNOWY 2 so Juswded o} pagnua st 1001000 aU) PUR ‘SIUBWINDOQ JOBJUDY 3U) LA
SOUBRICIVE L1 8] MIOM Bu Jo Agenb au ‘pelesjpu| se passaibold sey Jiop SU Jsf(aq puUE UoHeULC
‘aBpapwoLn| SI93UALY AU} JO JSeq U} 0} JeU) JeumQ ) 0} SN0 193)ary ) ‘uenedydde

s Burspdwiod elep Ul pUB SUCHBAI3SQQ 3IS-UO UO PESBq 'SIULINI0Q WERUCD BU) LM 30UBRICIOE U]

ININAVC HO4 JLVIIHILEID S.LOFLIHOHY

0008 J8pI0 SBUBLD AQ STONVHO 12N

i

A\

q
7 /I\ sexa] 30 9ElS

_ ~ . ioewusyEsE-eikEia
8LYZ/0L &g N g
_ -

"] IR PIRUTIN "4 HOLOVAINOD

“3NP MOU ${ LIRJAY UMOUS
1ustwAed Juauna Jey) pue JSump U WO PAAE0s) SIUSWAED PUE panss| aiam JUBWABY Jo) Sajeoyilia)
snomald yalym Jo} Yoy 104 sojoenuo)) auy) A pled uaaq aaey sunowe |2 ey} 'SjUsLINdog Penuo)
Y} UM sauEpioade uj pajeidwos usaq sey Juawled Jof uogearddy su) Aq paranod YO 8y Jansq
pue uoneuLoiu; ‘aBpamaLy SJ0188UB0 2L JO 1599 JU} 0) 1By} SBYRSS JORAUOD paubisiepun UL

00'0% 00'as STV1OL

0008 0008 UG SAf FAA0IGCE (B9

0003 00°0% oG Aq SO SHAWMRIC Ul FBASIGGE SabURLS (20

SNOLLONA3A SNOILIAY AAYPINNS 93080 SONVHD

08'9¥6'8 s (9 3wy s g 3u7)
IOYNIVLIH ONIANTONI ‘HSINI OLIONVIVE ‘6

| 00°056'SL S

3NA LNIWAYL LNIHAND '8

(s1E9uLaD Joud Wey 9 3u[T)
ANIWAYY HOd SALVIIELLNED SNOIATY §83T 'L

0lzie'e8lt $

(1ej01 g UM 587 ¥ 3UTY)
FOVNIVLIM SST1 QINYVE TYLOL 2

01226 09¢ $

06'9¥6'8Z g £049 jo | WNED Ui 0L
1o qg + Bg seur) sBeueyay je10L
{209 uo 4 UWnioD)

$ JeusEl pRICIS IO % G Q
{2049 Lo 3 + g UWMEQ)

oM pajeidwo] 0% OF @

HOVNIVIIY S

————

06'976'82 $

(e0£9 uo © uwnjed)

YA 0L aIHOLS P aI1TNSNOD TVLIOL
{z + 1 ANIT) 2LYA OL WAS LOVELINOD
slapaQ sbueys Aq abueyn JeN

ANS LOVHLNOD TYNIDRIO

"69Y 682
"89¥'682

o e W
o

00'69¥'682

*payoenE S| 'S040 BWN20g Yy '183ys uonenunuog
70RO Y UPM UONIBULOD Ul 'MOBQ UMOYS Sk ‘Juamfed Joj apeu st uoneaiddy

LNIWAYd 04 NOILVIITddV S.HO0LIOVELINOD

"ON LOVHINOD “HO4 LOVHINOD
H1va 1OVHINOD
21041 sexa] 'ucisnoy
SQ-Z0Z-5¥iBLlT ‘ON 103r0dd ad “Ip yeal] Jaquit] ¥HOS
HFINIONT VIA *3Ut ‘3BT PrRUSaIN "HOLIVHLNCI WOMd
HOLIVHLINGD sLileiaL ‘0L A0R3d4
HIANIONT
HINMO SLIVEI0L ELVA NOLLYOMddY
juswsseiday
-0} uolnauisiq g ‘ON NOLLYDINddY Jojessuan Aousbisury JLAMA *103roxd Qanw vos ues HINWC OL
TZ 40T T 39w 2019 LNIWNJ04A VIV INIWAV ¥04 NOILLVOIHILEID ANV NOLLYOIddY




syaive $| - | w%oor | ooemresz s - 5 | oocosse $|orssetor S| oossrssz S| TYLOL ONVES 1

» $ $ § 8 $ &
5 s b 3 3 8 S $ z
5 s %0 $ 3 s ] ] L
s 3 w0 $ $ $ L ]
$ $ %0 ] s $ s $
< b %0 $ % 5 3 )
LY SOOIV

winlnlo|lv|la|lvw|lvle|lw|v|v|lvw|vlv|lw|jvw|jvlulelv]vluivie e
win|lwln | vwin|nlejlw|v|v|vln|w|vlajvinvliainjalalvia
HEHEHEE G U EEEHEHE EEEE
njlolu|lv|w| v | v|le|lvw|lv|alvla|v |s|lajuljvlv|aja|vialaiala
alw|lv|a|le|a|v|vjolu|v|vjv]|n|a|alnialalojaiviniae]|s
Y P Ve D I N R T 1 0 8 e O 0 e R Ol Rl B B il Sl
wlolalvw|lole|alalv]|o|v |w|ln|lvwiv|vw|e|eiajajw|vwinlalels

000544 60005 LE

L | OD'000'EE 05000'ST YU, 7Y [950(P ROIIEN DIJNOR Uoljed 020} aomed pur kacwmd|  §

4
sYass s 5| %001 |o00eeE0st H 5 $|coesEos: S| ooeseast 8 ®
oosEe: & $| %ol |ogoarer ¥ s|ovoxel  §| - £] 000002 $| yon emsopus peensaam panos Qs oRseiof pefans SO ACIO0S st pue appaig)
0w § 5| %Wo0L | 00000S s s | ooreao's § | 03000 | ooooe's s sqe:auRs Bugsra jo esodgp pus oW} ¥
wort § $| woor |ocoosacz $ s s{ovoedor  s|ocmoooz  § 108 (54 91} U i el o — s [
gL t| woot | w000t § § $ | oorooo'ss § | oU000'sL H] aouemmu pus spued| T
oSl § s| wout |[oooosz s B A s | 00005 s uopEzaon] b

| ORLBNG e - SWay P eves)
i i ; i i s B ; & : ; i Buicali AR h B,
% HSING. % YO 0L OIHOLS | CHMOLS coniad SNOIYONY anva
oL any KuUNasaYd SHL SNCNTY HOYY | o0'e ON
FOYNYIRE FONVIVE  [inaoudd | CEIIINCD STVHILW OFLITGHOD HHOM ATMEHIE SHOM 40 NOWJWD93a wal
1 H ] 2 i E] | [ 2 [ ¥
SCTOTITLENT ETEEC ] Aede An E.B—oi._n.ﬁ-ﬁ_ CIQEUEA DIOUM GIBUSD UG | BUMIDD 08N
L oL poued TSP ISR B 0 RTIE IS ALNOUIR 0T Y E|ATEI U]
GLvzch semg vepestiddy
: o oepeyley

T 40T T Iowd L] 1L03r0Nd E0LD ANSINTOON VIV ATIHS NOUNTINUNOD




PARTIAL WAIVER OF LIEN

THE STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF HARRIS

The undersigned contracted with San Leon to furnish labor and materials in connection
with certain improvements to real property located in Harris County, Texas and owned by
San Leon which improvements are described as follows:

WWTP Emergency Generator Replacement

In consideration of Pay Estimate No. 5 in the amount of Seventy Six Thousand Nine
Hundred Fifty Dollars 00/100 ($ 76,950.00 ) and other good and valuable consideration,
the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged and confessed, the
undetsigned does hereby waive and release any mechanics’ lien or materialmen’s lien or
claims of lien that the undersigned has or hereafter has on the above mentioned real
property of accounts of any labor performed or materials furnished or to be furnished or
labor performed and materials furnished by the undersigned pursuant to the above
mentioned conlract or any constitutional lien that the undersigned may have.

Undersigned hereby guarantees that all bids for labor performed and/or materials
furnished in the erection and construction of such improvements on the Property have
been fully paid and satisfied and Undersigned does further guarantee that if for any
reason a lien or liens are filed for material or labor against said Property arising out of
any bills for material or labor in connection with the erection or construction of said
improvements thereon, Undersigned will obtain a settlement of such lien or liens and a
proper release thereof shall be obtained.

C. F. McDonald Elegiric, Inc. Wayne Berkenmeier
Contractor

.~ Vice President Special Projects

Signatzé

SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED BEFORE ME,/6n is\the 24th day of October., 2019,
to certify which witness my hand and seal of offige.;

Notary Public inand fér the State Of Texas

Diana Dollar
My Commission Expires 11/10/22

..................

------

P DIANA DOLLAR
H (=il tary Public
2 tate of Texas

DR ID U 8086Y-2
20, My Cormm. Egpires 11-10-2022

LT

LT



AFFIDAVIT OF BILLS PAID
STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF HARRIS

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared Wayne
Berkenmeier party to that certain Contract entered into between San Leon (Owner) and
C. F. McDonald Electric, Inc. (Contractor) for the erection, construction, and completion
of certain improvements and/or additions upon the following described premises, to wit

WWTP Emergency Generator Replacement

Said party being by me duly sworn states upon oath that the said improvements have
been erected and completed in full compliance with the above referred to Contract and
the agreed plans and specifications therefore.

Deponent further states that he has paid all bills and claims for materials furnished and
labor performed on said Contract and that there are no outstanding unpaid bills ot legal
claims for labor performed or materials furnished upon said job.

This affidavit is being made by the undersigned realizing that it is in reliance upon the
truthfulness of the statements contained therein that final and full settlement of the
balance due on said Contract is being made, and in consideration of the disbursement of
funds by Owner, deponent expressly waives and releases all liens, claims and rights to
assert a lien on said premises and agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold Owner safe and
harmless from and against all losses, damages, costs and expenses of any character
whatsoever specifically including court costs, bonding fees and attorney fees, arising out
of ot in any way relating to claims for unpaid labor or material used or associated with
construction of improvements on the above described premises.

<
C. F. McDona d-Electric, Inc.
et

T
sl
Wa Pe’}eﬂ(‘émneier,
Vicé President Special Projects
Subseribed and sworn to before me, the undersigned ai ﬁ;or? this the 24th day of

October, 2019 L

Notary Pubmd for Harris County
My. Cgﬂmmission Expires; 11/10/22

i GIANADOLLAR
g e

4 \e5i My Comm. Expires 1110:2022
Vot




San Leon Municipal Utility District
Operations Report for October 2019

Water Treatment Plant

GCWA Received: 19,070,000

Pumped into system: 19,670,000
Meters billed: 13,486.000

Gallons lost (leaks/flushing): 5,378,300
Accountability: 4 %

Active meters: 2,853
9 bacteriological samples taken and tested

(8 distribution, 1 well); all results were good,
no coliform organisms found

Wastewater Treatment Plant

Permitted Actual
Flow <0.95 MGD 977
BOD 158 lbs/day 11.31lbs/day
TSS 158 lbs/day 6.2 Ibs/day
DO 2.0 mg/L 6.6 mg/L

CL?> 1.0 min - 4.0 max

Total flow: gallons 30,294.000

Daily average flow: .977 MGD

Average solids level: 318 mg/L

Sludge hauled: 0 tankers & 10 containers
Total rainfall: 9.8 inches

1.1 min - 3.8max

MGD: Million gallons per day
mg/L: Milfigrams per liter

Distribution & Collection

Taps, Inspections, & Extensions
Water Taps: 26 Water Taps YTD: 156
Sewer Taps: 26 Sewer Taps YTD: 156
Inspections: 13 Inspections YTD: 100
Line extensions:0 Extensions YTD: 3

Account Activity
Active Accounts: 2853
Taps & Payments: 26 taps, $39,000 collected
Inspections & Fees: 13 inspections, $810
Capacity Fee: n/a
Lock-off for non-payment: O accounts
Locked-off accounts paid: 0 accounts
Pulled meters & fees: 0 pulled, SO collected

Service Orders

ken 6
Leo 27
randy 67
Mack 18
Anthony 12
Re-Reads 0
Connects 4
Disconnects 27
Occupants change 9
Pool fills 2
Reconnects 16
After Hours " 4
Water/Sewer Taps: 26

Plumbing Inspection: 26




Monthly Water Audit

Month: October 2019 UN METERED

LOSS METER READS
Meters 5% 674,300.000 13,486,000.000
Fire Department 200,000
Hydrants Flushing 2,504,000 1,000 X 10 MIN
Water Leaks 2,000,000
Stolen Water 0
Galveston Co. 0
Not Metered Total 5,378,300.000
GCWA 19,070,000 10/1/19 - 10/31/19
Water Office Meters 19,670,000 10/1/19 - 10/31/19
Water Meter Use 13,486,000

Difference 6,184,000.000 Total % of

Unaccounted for water

805,700.000
4%



WORK ORDERS SEPT. 19TH. THRU OCT. 16TH. 2019

KEN 6
LEO 27
RANDY 67
MACK 18
ANTHONY 12
BRANDON 26
OTHER 0
TAPS 7
LINE EXTENSION 0
CONNECTS 23
DISCONNECTS 27
OCCUPANT CHANGES 9
POOL FILLS 2
RECONNECTS 4
AFTER HOURS 4
RE-READ 0
LOCATE & MARK TAPS 0
TOTAL: 232

CUSTOMER COMPLAINTS:

323 20TH. ST. UNIT A LOCATE CUSTOMER VALVE
2770 AVE. L CHECK FOR LEAK

903 29TH. ST. UNIT A INSTALL NEW METER BOX
1007 23RD. REPLACE METER BOX LID
527 6TH. ST. CHECK FOR LEAK

903 29TH. ST. UNIT A INSTALL NEW METER TOP
1035 21ST. ST. CUSTOMER STATES WATER IS OFF / METER ON
105 10TH. ST. LOT NEXT DOOR HAS LEAK
1535 BROADWAY REINSTALL METER

655 24TH. ST. FIX LEAK, INSTALL NEW BOX
907 8TH. ST. CHECK FOR LEAK

224 3RD. ST. CHECK READING

1019 STAR REPLACE CURBSTOP

2437 AVE ) REPLACE CURBSTOP

315 7TH. ST. REPLACE CURBSTOP

1012 16TH. ST. REPLACE CURBSTOP

818 15TH. ST. REPLACE CURBSTOP

1425 JOHN REPLACE CURBSTOP

1526 24TH. ST. REPLACE CURBSTOP

1918 AVE. B REPLACE CURBSTOP

927 PAULETTE CHECK FOR LEAK



WORK ORDERS SEPT. 19TH. THRU OCT. 16TH. 2019

1127 12TH, ST.
509 16TH. ST.
103 AVE.C 1/2
412 ATH. ST.
2523 AVE. C
827 6TH. ST.
1034 24TH. ST.
539 BROADWAY
725 26TH. ST.
2708 AVE. H
2412 AVE. P
536 4TH. ST.
918 24TH. ST.
207 7TH. ST.
1619 DICKBAY
901 6TH. ST.
2724 AVE. D
415 15TH. ST.
222 2187, ST-

PROFILED METERS:

334 TENNYSON

611 24TH. ST. UNIT B

MAIN REPAIRS:

VIOLATIONS:

222 12TH. ST.
1038 15TH. ST.
214 12TH. ST.
1535 BROADWAY
319 4TH. ST.

TURN OFF FOR REPAIRS
CHECK FOR LEAK

INSTALL NEW METER TOP
CHECK FOR LEAK

CHECK FOR LEAK

TURN OFF FOR REPAIRS
CHECK FOR LEAK

CHECK FOR LEAK

SEWER BACK-UP

SEWER BACK-UP

LOW OR NO WATER PRESSURE
CHECK FOR LEAK

REPAIR LEAK AT METER
REPLACE CURBSTOP

REPAIR VALVE BOX -HYDRANT
CHECK FOR LEAK

SEWER REPAIR

COUNTY RAN OVER VALVE GOING TO HYDRANT
REPAIR LEAK AT METER

TIED INTO SEWER

MULTIPLE CONNECTIONS

SUPPLYING NEIGHBOR WITH WATER
SUPPLYING NEIGHBOR WITH WATER

NOT CONNECTED TO SEWER - RV VIOLATION

METER INSTALLATION / TAPS:

323 20TH. ST. UNIT A

927 PAULETTE

413 3RD. ST. UNITA

1442 JOHN
805 BROADWAY

INSTALL NEW METER
INSTALL NEW METER
INSTALL NEW METER
INSTALL NEW METER
INSTALL NEW METER



WORK ORDERS SEPT. 19TH. THRU OCT. 16TH. 2019

315 24TH. ST. INSTALL NEW METER
2731 AVE. INSTALL NEW METER
2839 BROADWAY INSTALL NEW METER
2923 BUFFALO INSTALL NEW METER
1031 8TH. ST. INSTALL NEW METER
346 15TH. ST. INSTALL NEW METER
2896 AVE. ) INSTALL NEW METER
2349 AVE. A INSTALL NEW METER
1007 RULYNN INSTALL NEW METER
636 14TH. ST. TAPS
319 16TH. ST. TAPS
624 13TH. ST. TAPS
1034 26TH. ST. TAPS
312 24TH. ST. TAPS
427 11TH. 5T. TAPS

LINE EXTENSIONS:

PLUMBING INSPECTIONS:

413 3RD. UNIT A

129 23RD. 1/2 ROUGH-IN

319 22ND. ST. SERVICE LINE / RV CONNECTION
818 5TH. ST. ROUGH-IN

317 5TH. ST. RV CONNECTION
2414 RUE DE LAFITTE ROUGH-IN

536 4TH. ST. INSPECT REPAIRS
1013 21ST. ST. SERVICE LINE
2619 AVE.J INSPECT REPAIRS
531 18TH. ST. INSPECT REPAIRS
1129 8TH. ST. RV CONNECTION
315 24TH. ST. RV CONNECTION
415 15TH. ST. INSPECT REPAIRS
2851 BROADWAY SERVICE LINE
2863 BROADWAY SERVICE LINE

«xx**\AJORITY OF REPLACE CURBSTOP DUE TO THEFT*****



District Manager Report
November 20, 2019

Regional Agencies
Gulf Coast Water Authority (GCWA): As previously reported, in August GCWA

promoted Brandon Wade to the position of General Manager and Chief Executive
Officer, replacing Ivan Langford who now serves as a senior advisor after having spent
7 years as General Manager. Over the past few months, Brandon has been reviewing
processes and made several organizational shifts to encourage efficiency and
transparency: Tony Garcia (previously a plant operator) has been elevated to
superintendent of the Thomas Mackey facility, Jake Hollingsworth (previously
superintendent) has been placed in a new position in charge of future planning, and
Ricky Kettler (previously an assistant to Jake) has be promoted to a position that
supervises all GCWA operations. In addition to these structural changes, all GCWA
customer contracts are being reviewed to update and streamline the language to be
more concise and clear. The contracts may be adjusted, with approval of the
customers, to provide steadier rates for the next 5-10 years and roll the majority of
rate fluctuations as a result of bond issuance into the bonds themselves. With regards
to facility improvements, they are in the process of rerunning electrical through the
facility in an underground trench, a new pump station is in the works to increase
deliverable pressure, and a portion of the fence at the Thomas Mackey facility is
being replaced. An advisement was given during the meeting that TCEQ inspections
are becoming more thorough, as their recent inspection took 5 hours to complete with
the entire grounds and all documents reviewed in detail. One positive note is that the
Authority is working to rerate the facility, resulting in an increase in capacity and
freeing up additional water for purchase. Not all of the available water will be sold,
with a portion being retained by the Authority for future sale as they didn’t want to
shortchange existing customers simply because of their inability to accurately predict
future needs.

Galveston County: At the November 4t" Commissioners Court, Lee Crowder, the
county’s Road Administrator, brought a petition (attached) to accept 14th Street into
the County Road Maintenance System. The petition was passed unanimously, so the
county will soon update the drainage and provide an asphalt paved road on the
designated section of 14th.

Texas Commission for Environmental Quality (TCEQ): The Environmental Protection
Agency has recently published proposed changes to the Lead and Copper Rules to
“strengthen public health protection and improve implementation of the regulation in
the following areas: Lead tap sampling; [corrosion control treatment]; [lead service
line replacement]; consumer awareness; and public education”. The proposed rule is
available for public comment until January 13t at the following website:

https: / /www.regulations.gov/document?D=EPA-HQ-OW-2017-0300-0001.

Public Utility Commission: A complaint was filed regarding unlawful termination of
service, but documentation was provided showing a cross-contamination concern, as
well as a section of our service agreement that disallows multiple connections to a
single tap. The case was closed and considered in our favor.



Facilities and Distribution
Water treatment plant: No significant updates.

Sewer treatment plant: The new generator is on site and is in the process of getting
connected; a temporary rental is still on site and capable of being utilized in the
event of an emergency.

Collection & distribution: We experienced a loss of power at 24" & Avenue L lift
station and there were some subsequent issues with the generator. Centerpoint came
and repaired their line and we performed diagnostics and maintenance on our
generator to restore services. Additional parts have been ordered to keep on hand as
the sensor in question was discovered to be a well-documented failure, we’ve just not
had issues to this point. The hand rail at the office was found damaged last week;
security footage was recovered and reported to the authorities for follow up. We
performed a survey and determined how many road reflectors would be necessary to
identify hydrant locations, to the benefit of the District as well as the fire
department. A quote was received and will be acted upon shortly, hopefully with a
cost-sharing arrangement with the fire department as it would be to their benefit as
well.

Consultants
Attorney: No significant updates.

Engineer: We are continuing to work with the TCEQ regarding the storage capacity
requirements based on their regulations. We currently are not experiencing a
shortage of water supply, but using their calculations there may be additional storage
requirements. We are working with the engineer to contest their figures through
providing our statistical consumptions and projected needs to prove that no additional
storage capacity is required for the time being.

Financial Advisor: We had some final documentation to wrap up the bond sale, but
everything is going well and we don’t anticipate any delays in resolving the sale
shortly and facilitating the start of the sewer plant expansion. Janice has already set
up the necessary accounts to handle the transfer of funds once the sale is finalized.

District Services: We are continuing to maintain communication with the 2 solid waste
and recycling service providers we previously established are willing to service our
area. We will request updated proposals from them and our current provider as we
draw closer to the end of our contract with Decker in February. We are continuing to
work on fine-tuning the Payscale application for salary and benefits benchmarking; if
any board member is interested in reviewing the data, we are able to set up
additional log-ins. We’ve deferred action on a website hosting service with Off Cinco
or Civic Plus as there currently aren’t enough legal requirements from the state to
merit the cost of transitioning and increased monthly costs for hosting/monitoring. |
submitted a letter to the fire department detailing the costs for the hydrant reflector
project; they will be having some additional discussion regarding sharing in the costs
for materials purchasing and will advise us as soon as possible of their decision.



Community Engagement

Resident communications: Tax bills have been received by much of the community, so
several residents reached out to discuss the increase on their bills, some of which was
a result of the well-published increase from 45 cents to 63 cents and some of which
was a result of an increase of appraisal values by Galveston County Appraisal District.
Clayton Homes has several projects going on in the area, including a recently
completed line upgrade for several taps on 4'" Street, so their office has been in
constant communication regarding those projects. Several residents who were quoted
for line improvements or extensions inquired about the process of drilling a well or
having on-site septic systems, so | discussed the reason for the cost of improvements,
the governing authority of HGSD and their likelihood of refusing a well permit when
services were available, as well as the jurisdiction of the Galveston County Health
District regarding on-site septic. A resident from the community met with me and
conveyed a desire of her neighbors to attend the District’s meetings, but expressed
concern that there existed a language barrier to their participation as they only spoke
Spanish; | expressed my appreciation for their interest and said | would see what
accommodations could be afforded for future participation. One resident expressed
concern for paying for trash service when it wasn’t being used, as they are only at
their home on the weekends and take their trash with them when they leave.

Public relations: A representative handling the Dickinson Community Guide contacted
the District asking if we wanted to advertise; we declined at this time, but may
consider it in the future. The article for local publication this month covered proper
address markings for commercial and residential buildings, as well as contact
information for mosquito control and drainage concerns. | also had a brief
conversation about our upcoming bond’s debt service schedule with the Municipal
Advisory Council of Texas, a non-profit organization “dedicated to providing
comprehensive financial information regarding municipal debt issuers.”

Tap requests: 15 taps requested; 8 were ok with existing infrastructure, 7 were
unavailable as is and were quoted for line extensions/improvements. 1 quote for a
water line extension down 22" Street was quoted in anticipation of development
between Avenue D and Broadway.

Upcoming Projects

We are in the process of reviewing and updated our GIS. This will assist our engineer
in the master plan process as well as facilitate targeted repairs on existing
infrastructure. This review will encompass a priority listing of 2” water mains that are
at capacity, sewer lines that require immediate or near-future replacement, valves
that require location, rehab, or replacement, as well as manholes that may require
interior or exterior rehab or replacement. We are also putting the finishing touches on
the Payscale compensation comparison tool and will have it ready for the next round
of employee evaluations coming up.




The County of Galveston

Road and Bridge Department
Seawall Maintenance Department
Bolivar Peninsula Beach Maintenance
Fleet Service Department

Lee Crowder, Road Administrator Office 281-534-5152

Date: October 21, 2019
To: Darrel Apffel
County Commissioner Pct.1
From: Lee Crowder
Road Administrator
Re: i ion to accept 1600 feet o th St

t te

The Road and Bridge Department has received multiply inquires, request, and demands to
accept 1,600 feet of 14t St in San Leon in to the road maintenance system.

In 2017, Commissioner Court approved the opening of 15t St, 7 j
16t St, Ave D and part of 14t St using the FEMA funded San
Leon Road Reconstruction Project contract. Most of the
consternation from constituents come from the segment of
14t St between Broadway and FM 517 being left out of this
contract, while 15% and 16t Streets were built through from
FM 517 to Bayshore Dr. The red lined roads on the map to
the right are the roads included in the San Leon Road
Reconstruction Project, the green highlighted yellow line is
the omitted segment of 14t St.

I have received request to improve 14t St form San Leon
MUD and San Leon VFD. The San Leon Mud made a request
due to the lack of access to the public utilities in the right of way, i.e. reading meters,
repairing water and sewer leaks etc, The San Leon Fire has expressed concerns about lack
of access for First Responders to provide adequate public safety. In wet conditions VFD fire
trucks cannot travel the unopened right of way. The un-opened portion of 14t St has little
to no drainage, a narrow trail of gravel, is pitted with deep holes restricting any vehicular
traffic for days after a rain fall event.

The Road and Bridge Department estimates to provide drainage and build an asphalt paved
road for 1600 feet in the 14t St right of way would cost § 148,010.00



San Leon Mud July 16, 2019
Attention: Andrew

RE: Sludge Net

Magna-Flow Environmental is pleased to submit a proposal for the service to dewater and remove
Sludge from the digester at San Leon Waste Water Treatment Plant.

SAN LEON MUD WILL SUPPLY THE FOLLOWING:

1. Access to the area where the work is to be performed.

2. Water supply for the operation of the Sludge net

3. Notice to proceed in order to schedule equipment.

4. All analytical (TCLP) for the disposal of material removed.

5. Electricity supply within 150 ft (220) for the operation of the equipment
6. Decant area drain for return water of belt press

MAGNA-FLOW ENVIRONMENTAL WILL SUPPLY THE FOLLOWING:
1. All equipment needed to complete job.

2. All labor needed to complete job.

3. Removal, transportation, and disposal to a TCEQ permitted site.

Magna-Flow Environmental agrees to supply all equipment and labor for the removal and
disposal of 150,000 gallons of sludge, from the plant digester for the sum of $0.0669/gallon
Magna-Flow Environmental looks forward to a successful working relationship with San Leon

Mud, providing quick response and quality service. If you should have any questions, please call
me at 281-448-8585

Sincerely

Victor Sanchez Jr.
Sales Manager
Magna-Flow Environmental

Victor.sancheziri@magna-flow.com
281-212-4039

P.O. Box 60709 * Houston, Texas 77205-0709 * (281) 448-8585 * Fax: (281) 397-7195



TRINITY

Wastewater Solutions

10/7/2019

Andrew Miller

San Leon M.U.D.
1111 27" Street
San Leon, TX 77539

RE: San Leon M.U.D. WWTP Dewatering Proposal
Dear Andrew.

Trinity Wastewater Solutions is pleased to submit a proposal to provide mobile dewatering services for
San Leon MUD. Trinity will provide dewatering services for the rate of $0.06 per gallon. This price is
based on a 150,000 gailon per event minimum and includes all equipment, labor, materials,
transportation, and dispusal costs associated with the job. No fuel surcharge will be invoiced. In
addition, Trinity will prepare the annual DMR on behalf of the District and submit it to you for review
and approval

Dewatering service wiil be periormed at the wastewater treatment plant sitg with a mobile belt futer
press. Our belt press operators are licensed by the State as required by TCEQ regulations. A list of
Trinity's licensed operators 15 attached. The dewatered biosoids will be transported by end dump trailes
to an approved composting facility for disposal.

We maintain insurance in excess of industry standards including Environmental Pollution Liability
coverage. A sample certificate of insurance will be provided upon request

Trinity Wastewater Solutions stands prepared to meet your demands for a cost effective, efficient and
environmentally sound big-sohids management program.

Jordar Thomas

Vice President

VAMSY CARDEN JuA AN TridhiAs LAX



TRINITY

Wastewater Solutions

LICENSED BELTPRESS OPERATORS

1) jared Citizen WWO0039361

2) Walter Hamilton WW0030259

3) Jeremy Bowser WW0052225
4) Charles Wright WW0062892
S} Jordan Thomas WWO0050085
6) Cody Carden WWO0055886

Explanation from TCEQ regarding licensing requirements for beitpress operators:

Beltpress operators must be licensed if the effluent from the beltpress is returned to he head of
the treatment facility. The quality and amount of the effluent would affect the operation of the
plant and is therefore considered process control.



Sprint Waste Services

P.O. Box 940820 * Houston, Texas 77094 * Telephone (718) 316-5050

July 25, 2019

RE: San Leon MUD
Dear Andrew:

Sprint Waste Services will provide sludge dewatering and disposal services for San Leon
MUD at their WWTP. Liquid sludge will be dewatered on site using mobile belt press
units. The cake material will be transported in end dump trailers and disposed of at a
TCEQ approved disposal site. Dispatch (713-316-5050) must be notified two weeks in
advance for dewatering. Sprint Waste holds a TCEQ Sludge Transporter Registration
(No.23833) allowing for off-site transportation of the sludge. Prior to hauling any sludge,
Sprint Waste must receive current analytical testing of the sludge (TCLP, PCB). These
tests are required for legal hauling and disposal of the sludge and must be no older than
one year.

Sprint Waste will provide the above services at the rate of $0.065 per gallon with a
minimum of 125,000 gallons. This price includes all equipment, labor, materials,
transportation, and disposal costs associated with the job.

Sprint Waste Services will provide necessary sludge disposal information for the annual
DMR reporting on behalf of the district and submit it to you for your review and
approval.

Sprint Waste Services stands prepared to meet your needs for a cost effective, efficient
and environmentally sound residuals management program. If you have any questions or
need any additional information, 1 can be reached at (281) 512-7840 or
clyle@sprintwaste.com

Sincerely,

Qe Foa B
Charles Lyle

Account Manager

Cell: 281-512-7840

Office: 713-316-5050
Sprint Waste Services



Revenues Connections
Oct-18 $302,211.07 2791 2860
aoct-18
Nov-18 §296,988.91 2820 2850 |
Dec-18 $283,901.61 2812 2840 | | opecte
Jan-19  $321,750.75 2823 2830 | fasns
Feb-19 $308,501.14 2821 ] Bl [ereee
aMar-19
Mar-19 $319,068.03 2818 g - [
Apr-19 $296,784.67 2815 o ) L [ e
May-19 $292,69427 2831 3780 _ | |maes
Jun-19 $339,252.65 2840 —y -
QAug-19
Jul-19  $314,43255 2838 s | -
Aug-19 $294,033.74 2823 o e
Sep-19 $324,173.02 2841 Connections
Oct-19 $357,829.74 2853
$400,000.00 e
aNov-18
$350,000.00 QDec-18
$300,000.00 auan e
aFeb-19
3250,00000 T aMar-19
$200,000.00 |- =
aMay-19
$150,000.00 +— ®Jun-19
$100,000.00 + sl
DAug-18
$50,000.00 + = Sep-19
$- Oct-19

Revenues




October 2019
GENERAL OPER FUND
BEGINNING GL BALANCE
REVENUES
DEPOSIT RECEIPTS
INTEREST
M/O TAX DEPOSITS
VOIDED CHECKS (2)

PR TRANSFER

EXPENSES

PAYROLL ENTRIES
ACCTS PAYABLE

AETNA EMP INS DRAFTED
TRANSFERS PAYROLL
RET CKS

RET CK FEE (3)

MERCH CHRG

ENDING GL BALANCE
OUTSTANDING CKS
DEPOSIT IN TRANSIT
ENDING BANK BALANCE

CUSTOMER DEP FUND
BEGINNING GL BALANCE
REVENUES

DEPOSIT RECEIPTS
INTEREST

EXPENSES

FINAL REFUNDS

ENDING GL BALANCE
OUTSTANDING CKS
ENDING BANK BALANCE

DEBT SERVICE FUND
BEGINNING GL BALANCE
REVENUES

INTEREST

D/S TAX DEPOSITS

EXPENSES

2017 BOND PYMT

2013 BOND PYMT

2012 BOND PYMT
ENDING GL BALANCE
OUTSTANDING CKS
ENDING BANK BALANCE

BOND 2017 FUNDS
BEGINNING GL BALANCE
REVENUES

INTEREST

TRANSFERRED

EXPENSES

PAYABLES
TRANSFERRED

ENDING GL BALANCE
OUTSTANDING CKS
ENDING BANK BALANCE

GENERAL OPER FUND
CUSTOMER DEP FUND
DEBT SERVICE FUND
BOND 2017

TOTALS

TP OP
$ 1,125,111.52
§ ;
$ 1,826.57
$ i
$ ;
$ .
$  1,126,938.09
$ .
$ .
$ -
$ .
$ =
$ .
$ -
$  1,126,938.09
g -
$ =
$  1,126,938.09
TP DEP
$ 226,581.80
5 .
$ 367.82
s 226,949.62
3 <
S 226,949.62
$ .
s 226,949.62
TP TAX
$ 411,900.82
$ 668.73
3 .
$ 412,569.55
$ .
§ :
$ &
b 412,569.55
§ o
8§ 412,569.55
TS BOND 2017
$ 809,909.80
$ 540,05
$ =
§ 810,449.85
$ N
$  (500,000.00)
$ 310,449.85
$ .
b 310,449.85
G/L BALANCE
§ 1,741,123.64
$ 393,846.42
$ 834,295 .91
$  972,82531
§  3,942,091.28

TEX 1ST OP
451,547.16

-2

362,452.22
217.07
4,902.75

819,119.20

e a n B8 5 o8

(350,466.13)
(12,798.22)
(55,749.52)

(1,218.96)
(18.00)
(964.90)
397,903.47
50,903.37
(3,162.05)
445,646.79

s B 0 on B8 B0 s s S BS

TEX 1ST DEP
$ 165,721.69

5,100.00
49.41
170,871.10

W5 en B9

(3.974.30)
166,896.80
1,529.32
168,426.12

W 8 W e

TS D/S
$ 256,644.63

403.46

257,048.09

o o8 4

$ -
$ -
$ =
) 257,048.09
$
$

257,048.09

TEX 1ST 2017 BOND
$ 189,873.70

$ 357.80
500,000.00
690,231.50

N B8

(27.856.04)

662,375.46
208.06

662,583.52

L7 BRI ¥R S R0

BANK BALANCE
1,789,744.25
395,375.74
834,295.91
973,033.37
3,992,449.27

[ R I~ B = ]

TFB OP ACCRU

$ 1,015.35

g &

$ 0.09

$ .

$ =

$ -

$ 1,015.44

$ -

$ &

$ -

$ -

< =

$ -

4 -

$ 1,015.44

$ -

$ 5

$ 1,015.44

TOTALS

$ 392,303.49

$ 5,100.00

$ 417.23

$ 397,820.72

$ (3,974.30)

$ 393,846.42

$ 1,529.32

$ 395,375.74
TEX 1ST D/S

$ 159,317.38

$ 48.24

$ 5.312.65

$ 164,678.27

S -

$ =

$ -

$ 164,678.27

$ =

$ 164,678.27

TOTALS

$ 897.85

$ 500,000.00

§  1,500,681.35

$ (27,856.04)

$  (500,000.00)

$ 972,825.31

$ 208.06

$ 973,033.37

TEX 1ST P/R
§ 2845551

7.31
277.05
55,749.52
84,489.39

W s B8 U908 A

(82,910.53)

1,578.86
877.29

2,456.15

[ A R R R IR - Y
[

TOTALS
§ 827,862.83

5 1,120.43
$ 531265
§ 834,295.91

LI -

$ 834,29591
b ~
$ 834,29591

AMOCO SVG.
] 250.26
$ u
3 0.01
8 -
% -
$ =
$ 250.27
$ “
$ -
by 5
$ -
$ *
$ =
$ -
$ 250.27
$ -
$ Il
§ 250.27

AMOCO/18
$213,283.54

153.97

$
$
$ -
§ =
$ s
§

213,437.51

213,437.51

$ 213,437.51

5 5 ga 00 S B0 B e S
"

TOTALS
$1,819,663.34

$ 362,452.22
$  2,205.02
$ 490275
$ 277.05
$ 55749.52
$2,245,249.90
$ (82,910.53)
$ (350,466.13)
$ (12,798.22)
$ (55,749.52)
$  (1,218.96)
$ (18.00)
$  (964.90)
$1,741,123.64
$  51,782.66
§  (3,162.05)

$1,789,744.25



SAN LEON MUD
Income Statement
For the Four Months Ending October 31, 2019

Revenues

Water Tap Fees

Sewer Tap Fees

Penalty

Inspection Fees

Water Service

Sewer Service
Reconnection Fees

Return Check/T-Tech Fees
Line Extenions

Misc Income (see attached)
Interest/Dividend Income
Maint. & Operat. Tax
Street Light Revenue

VFD Revenue
Trash/Garbage

Total Revenues

Expenses

Salaries (3 payrolls)
Alliance Payroll Serv.
Payroll Tax Expense
Employee Pension Expense
State Unemployment Taxes
Auditing Fees
Bank/Global/TTech Charges
Auto & Vehicle Expense
Equipment Expense
Chemicals Expense

Pest Control

Computer Expenses

Annual Support Serv Agreements
Education Courses/Materia
Life/Dental/LTD/STD Ins.
Group Insurance - Health
Laboratory Fees
Filing/Posting Agendas/Notices
Advertised Legal Notices
Laboratory Equip./Supplies
Permits

Mileage/Lodging Exp

Misc Expense (see attached)
Fuel & Lube

Current Month Year to Date
$ 18,000.00 $  45.500.00
$ 18,000.00 §  43,500.00
$ 386.63 $ 6,660.58
$ 1,020.00 § 3.495.00
$ 132,433.15 $§ 482,688.20
$ 97.658.79 $ 366,952.98
$ 400.00 $ 3.225.00
$ 30,00 % 270.00
$ = $ 70,650.00
$ 462248 % 16,857.48
$ 262225 § 11,736.75
$ 490275 $ 53.622.17
$ 10,576.25 $  41,892.30
$ 3061924  § 105,132.67
$ 47,579.10 $ 188,502.35
$ 368,850.64 $ 1,440,685.48
$ 8225545 $ 24598468
$ 31930 § 1.025.70
$ 6,153.21 $ 18,253.63
$ 205480 $ 6,099.27
$ 1.76  $ 8.15
$ - $ 15,000.00
$ 98290 $§ 3.838.59
$ 8358 $ 997.28
$ 735131 % 26.757.34
$ 1,343.50 $ 5,374.00

$ 94.00 § 368.00
$ 3.26508 §  20,644.05
$ - $ 72.00
$ = $ 2.265.00
$ 1,25847 $ 5.634.13
$ 13.372.02 §  51,24985
$ 20770 $ 4,117.70
$ 23.00 § 92.00
$ 1.493.40 § 3,743.40
$ 158425 % 4,316.06
$ - $ 46.20
$ 51422 $§ 1.385.15
$ 9,500.00 $ 10,125.00
$ - $ 2.624.25

Page 1 of 2



SAN LEON MUD
Income Statement
For the Four Months Ending October 31, 2019

Small Hand Tools/Tools

Office Supplies

Printing

Postage

Shipping/Handling Expense
Security System Monitoring
Legal Fees

Engineering Fees

Rentals and Leases

Water Line Ext.

Sewer Line Ext.

Director Per Diems

WTP - Repair/Expense

WWTP - Repair/Expense
Repair & Maintenance-Water
Repair & Maintenance-Sewer
Sludge System Expenses

Safety Equip/Supplies/Training
Contracted Services

Water - Tap Exp

Sewer - Tap Exp

Consumable Supplies & Material
Testing (Employee Drug)
Telephone

Mobile/Comm Exp

Tax Collection Expense
Uniform Expense

Street Light Expense
Security/Locks (@ Entryways
Waste Disposal

Utilities

Lawn Service

VFD Expense

GCWA - Dist Sys - Cap - North
GCWA - Dist Sys - Cap - Bayshr
GCWA - Capital Charge
GCWA - Raw Water Charge
GCWA - Operating Budget

Total Expenses

Net Income

$ 137987 $§ 204265
$ 184078 $  5.686.52
$ - % 2.269.00
$ - $ 626357
$ 49625 $ 1,557.46
$ 183.54 § 318.54
$ - % 4950.00
$ 2649629 §  84.818.83
$ 141.90 § 644.58
$ - $  34,980.00
$ - $  37,14520
$ 13852 $  3,784.18
$ 62586 $  7.700.80
$ 1,576.00 $ 552058
$ 98252 $  46.881.73
$ 591795 §  38,167.71
$ 8,018.85 §  43,126.45
$ 266.25 $ 917.70
$ 90,075.42 $ 25341542
$ 7.000.00 $  29,000.00
$ 700000 $  27,000.00
$ 34359 § 815.23
$ = 5 53.00
$ - % 322719
$ 268.66 $  8.468.52
$ = 8 1,723.21
$ 1699 $§  2.844.31
$ 746114 §  24.793.75
$ 100.00  § 400.00
$ 4966750 $ 199,821.16
$ 886091 $  35993.53
$ 3,55000 $  7.550.00
$ 30,620.00 $  105.134.00
$ 1,927.88 §  7.612.22
$ 128034 $§  5.136.96
$ 10,082.36 $  38,877.62
$ 1761469 $  69.365.17
$ 13,769.41 $ 5440522
§  430,313.70 § 1,632,433.44
§  (61,463.06) $ (191,747.96)

Page 2 of 2



11/6/19 at 16:08:51.08 Page: 1
SAN LEON MUD
General Ledger
For the Period From Oct 1, 2019 to Oct 31, 2019
Filter Criteria includes: 1) IDs from 34510 to 34510. Report order is by ID. Report is printed with shortened descriptions and in Detail Format.
Accou Date Refere Jrn Trans Description Debit A Credit Am  Balance
Accou
34510  10M1M1 Beginning Balance -12,235.0
MiscIn 10/4/1 OCT1 CR MISC. INCOME - SEPT 2019 PRIN DIVIDEND PYMT 55.00
10/4/1 OCT1 CR MISC. INCOME - SEPT 2019 FINALS APPLIED 3,253.30
10/31/ OCT1 CR MISC. INCOME - EXCESS PROCEEDS FROM TAX SA 1,314.18
Current Period Change 482248 -4,62248
10131/ Ending Balance -16,857.4



11/6/19 at 16:07:49.66 Page: 1
SAN LEON MUD
General Ledger

For the Period From Oct 1, 2019 to Oct 31, 2019
Filter Criteria includes: 1) IDs from 61000 to 61000. Report order is by ID. Report is printed with shortened descriptions and in Detail Format.

Account Date Referen Jrn Trans Description Debit Amt Cr  Balance
Account
61000 10/11 Beginning Balance 625.00
Misc Ex 10/18/ 4746 CD TEXAS ATTORNEY GENERAL - BOND SALE 20 9,500.00 _

Current Period Change 9,500.00 9,500.00

10/31/ Ending Balance 10,125.00



SAN LEON MUD
Check Register
For the Period From Oct 1, 2019 to Oct 31, 2019

Check # Date Payee Cash Acct Amount
4725 10/4/19 CENTERPOINT ENERGY 10400 $ 170.46
4726 10/4/19 GENSOLUTIONS LLC 10400 § 1.88523
4727 10/4/19 CINTAS CORPORATION #081 10400 $ 26625
4728 10/4/19 MP2 ENERGY 10400 $ 13,773.39
4729 10/4/19  GALVESTON COUNTY TAX ASSESSOR 10400 $ 59340
4730 10/4/19 ANDREW MILLER 10400 $ 106.70
4731 10/4/19 ELITE PUMPS & MECHANICAL SERVICES 10400 $  540.00
4732 10/4/19 EAGLE POINT PRESS 10400 $  450.00
4733 10/4/19 WATER, SEWER REPAIR & MORE 10400 $ 27.500.00
4734 10/4/19 DECKER DISPOSE-ALL & RECYCLING SERVICES 10400 $ 49.400.00
4735 10/4/19 ROCKET FRANCHISING, INC. 10400 $ 31293
4736 10/4/19 CENTERPOINT ENERGY 10400 $ 1,579.00
4737 10/4/19 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10400 $ 5217
4738 10/4/19 OFFICE DEPOT CREDIT PLAN 10400 $ 1.574.94
4739 10/4/19  ASCO 10400 $ 49139
4740 10/4/19 USA BLUE BOOK 10400 $ 1,79047
4741V 10/4/19 VOID 10400 $ -

4742 10/4/19 FORTILINE, INC. 10400 $ 5.443.04
4743 10/4/19 DXI INDUSTRIES, INC. 10400 $ 1,273.50
4744 10/4/19 COSTELLO, INC. 10400 $ 26.496.29
4745 10/4/19  AMERICAN FUNDS SERVICE CO. 10400 $ 199127
4746 10/16/19 TEXAS ATTORNEY GENERAL 10400 $ 9.500.00
4747 10/18/19 CASH 10400 $ 153.98
4748 10/18/19 DOCTOR COOL & PROFESSOR HEAT, INC. 10400 $ 99.00
4749 10/18/19 WATER, SEWER REPAIR & MORE 10400 $ 64,100.42
4750 10/18/19 ASAP SECURITY SERVICES 10400 $ 45.00
4751 10/18/19 R. S. SMOKE TEST & MULTI SERVICES 10400 $ 16,025.00
4752 10/18/19 AFLAC 10400 $  364.09
4753 10/18/19 WORLDWIDE POWER PRODUCTS 10400 $ 4917.00
4754 10/18/19 GULF COAST WATER AUTHORITY 10400 $ 44,674.68
4755 10/18/19 ROCKET FRANCHISING, INC. 10400 $ 31293
4756 10/18/19 ERROR COMPUTER REPAIR, LLC 10400 $  500.00
4757 10/18/19 BIRD NEST SERVICES, INC. 10400 $  249.00
4758 10/18/19 DECKER DISPOSE-ALL & RECYCLING SERVICES 10400 $ 26750
4759 10/18/19 ANDREW MILLER 10400 $ 45912
4760 10/18/19 BADGERMETER, INC. 10400 $  780.00
4761 10/18/19 IMPACT WASTE, LLC 10400 $ 801885
4762 10/18/19 MATHESON TRI-GAS 10400 $ 141.90
4763 10/18/19 TERMINIX PROCESSING CENTER 10400 $ 94.00
4764 10/18/19 COMCAST 10400 $§ 31233
4765 10/18/19 DXI INDUSTRIES, INC. 10400 $ 70.00
4766 10/18/19 DSHS BILLING BRANCH - MC 2004 10400 $ 207.70
4767 10/18/19 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC 10400 $ 2.203.75
4768 10/18/19 VERIZON WIRELESS 10400 $ 197.07
4769 10/18/19 CINTAS CORPORATION #081 10400 $ 79920
4770 10/18/19 ACE BACLIFF BUILDERS SUPPLY 10400 $ 556.06

Page 1 of 2



SAN LEON MUD
Check Register

For the Period From Oct 1, 2019 to Oct 31, 2019

Check # Date Payee Cash Acct Amount
4771 10/18/19 ELITE PUMPS & MECHANICAL SERVICES 10400 $  920.00
4772 10/18/19 SAM'S CLUB 10400 $ 23667
4773 10/18/19 LOWES BUSINESS ACCOUNT 10400 $ 70156
4774 10/18/19 KEMAH HARDWARE & LUMBER 10400 $  500.00
4775 10/18/19 TIRE KINGDOM/NTB 10400 $ 83586
4776 10/18/19 LEAGUE CITY OUTDOOR POWER 10400 $ 86.71
4777 10/18/19 USA BLUE BOOK 10400 § 90428
4778V 10/18/19 VOID 10400 $ -

4779 10/18/19 AMERICAN FUNDS SERVICE CO. 10400 $ 213972
4780 10/18/19 BURTON ACCOUNTING P.L.L.C. 10400 $ 2,500.00
4781 10/31/19 SAN LEON VFD 10400 $ 30.620.00
4782 10/31/19 SEABREEZE 10400 $  450.00
4783 10/31/19 USAble LIFE 10400 $ 589.75
4784 10/31/19 ALWAYSCARE BENEFITS, INC. 10400 $ 91.62
4785 10/31/19 DENTAL SELECT 10400 $ 577.10
4786 10/31/19 FIDELITY SECURITY LIFE INS. COMPANY 10400 $ 57380
4787 10/31/19 COSTELLO, INC. 10400 $ 18.000.05
Total $350,466.13

Page 2 of 2



62'9VES ST'SBETS | | _ | eTviss 8585 000$ | SETI8S L9'9T¥#S 00°000'5$ asuadx3 3uidpo/agea)IN
SSTTS ozors | . I | | oo0s | 0005 oz9v$S | 0005 ££'8$ 00001  shwad
00°0$ 0005 | _ T | 000$ 000S = 000% 0005 ££'€8S 00000'T$ asuadx3 asuadn
20°6L0'TS 909TEYS |_ | ﬁ -|J|T ) | szv8sTS | 000 | E6wLTTS | 889SHTS £9'9995% 00°000'8% sal|ddns/-dinb3 qe1
S8'SE6S Or'EvL'ES _ , k _ “ | Ov'E6Y'TS | 000065 000065 | 00°0SYS L9TYSS 00'005'9% SIIUON [eBa] PasILIBAPY
00°€z$ 00765 | _ ) q . | ooges | ooezs 00€es | 00°€z$ L9THS 00°00S$  S301ON/sepuaBy Bunsod/sullid
EV'6Z0'TS 0LLIT'YS | | , . 04£02$ | 00Z06S  00°€80'TS | 000T6TS 00°05Z'TS 00'000°5T$ 5934 Aiojesoqe]
9YTI8CIS  S86YT'ISS | i “ ) 7 , B | Z0°ZLE'ETS | ZOTLE'ETS | SIGETTS | E6EITCIS  00'000'STS  00'00008TS  U3IEaH - 3dueinsuj dnoso
ESBOV'TS  ETWEY'SS | _ . % [08STTS | (v8SZI$ | Ly'8SZ'T$ | 74'8S8'TS  0000S'TS  00'0008TS  SulaLS/QL1/|ewRa/ay
0005 0005 ) ) _ , 0005 | 000% 000$ | 0005 00'052°9$ 000006L$ ~ @dueinsu|
0005 0003% . " | o00$ | 0003 000$ 0005 00°0ST'T$ 00'000°ST$ sasuadx3 uond3|3
§2'995% 0os9zes | N m ] e 0005 | 000661 = 00°SLZS 00°0$ L9'9TVS 0000006s eLI9IRN/5351N0D) NP3
00'8TS - oozes | . [ ] “000$ | 00035 | 000 | 00ZL$ ££°€8% 00°000TS  Swawaaidy dns jenuuy
00°0% 0005 | . ] _ 0005 | 0005 | 000$ 0003 00°S2T$ 0000STS suonduosqns g sang
0003 - 0005 | m ﬂ 00°0$ 000$ | 0003 | 0005 00°00S$ 00°000°9$  SIBUIWIS B S3URIHU0D
TO'T9T'SS Sovv9'0zs | ) | . o _ | 80'S97'€S | EE'SO6'TS | EESHTYS | TEBITITS  EEEEEES 00000075 ~ sasuadx3 Jaindwo)
00765 00'89€$ | 1 © 00¥6S | 00ES | 00065 | 00°06% 00'00T$ 0000ZT$ . ~ 1013u0] 353d
0SEVETS  00'pLE'SS [ _ B COSEPE'TS | OSEVE'TS | OSEVETS | OSEVETS  EE'€BOTS 00°000'5Z% ~ sieway)
vE'689'9S  vELSL'9TS 7 W , B f | _ TETSELS | 95666'0S | 00LT6S | LV68Y'6S EEEEE'ES 00°000°0%$ . asuadx3 uawdinb3
ze6vTs 8771665 kf ) T A [ 98'5€8% 00°0$ 9v'86s | 96795 EE'EEBS 000000T$ asuadx3 apIya 3 0Ny
S9'656% 65°8E8'ES , | , | _ 067865 vTIZ6S | LO'SYES Iﬁ 8€'6865 00°000'TS 00°000°7T$  S981ey) yoaL-1/[eqo|9/queg
00°0SLES  00000STS | | ., 000% 0005 | 00'000'STS | 00'0% 00°0SL'T$ 00000°TZ$ ~ se94 Sunipny
000% 0005 | - - AW | 00'0% 0003 1 0005 | 0005 L9TYS 00°00S$ “dx3 [eaipain ahojdw3)
v0'ZS ST8S | | ] | m ,. T orts | erzs | 48T$ | €€TS ££'8073 00°005'2$ saxe| Aojdwiaun 3jels
Z8VLSTS  LT66095 | | , m | 1 [ 08'v50'7s | LE89ETS | €6 WPETS | LTTEETS  L99THTS 00'000°LT$ ~ asuadx3 uoisuag [dw3
Tre9sys | egesests |00 | 7 N | _ [ | TZ'EST'9S | 8T9T6'ES | L9'L86°€S | LS'96T'WS £9'99T'VS 00000°0SS asuadx3 xe] ||0Jhed
EV952S  0LST0TS | . _ ‘ _ m [ “ 0E'6TES S6T12S  S0'86¢S | Ov'96TS 00's2Z$ 00°00L28 "MI3S [joshed duelly
LT'96V'I9S  89°V86'SHTS | ” _ _ [ | | | St'ssz'z8S | 86'S50°'S5$ | VE'TL6'ZSS | T6TOL'SSS  00°000°5S$  00°000°0995 (syjoahed g) sauejes
I9VHIAY vioL 7 oz-unr oz-hew | ozwdy | 0z-tew 0z-924 0z-uer 61920 | 6I-NON 61-10 61-das 61-8ny 6T-INf  328png Ajyiuoy 3128png [enuuy sasuadxl
ﬁ | B I [ | | | . B 020z-6102  0202-6T0Z
| | | | |

LETLT'09ES  8V'S89°0vK'IS | 00°0$ 0003 00°0$ 000S | 0005 | 0005 | 0005 000 | p9°0S8°89£$ 99'SS8'SEES | B6'SET'SLES | OZEVS'LSES  00'0ST'wLES  00°008'68Y'YS sanuanay |ejoL
00'0$ ~ 000s f. 00°0% 000$ | 000% 000$ 00°0% 000$ SpUN4 pUog J0j JUSWSINGIIRY
6S'STI'LVS  SET0S'88TS | | B } ,‘ ﬁ | OT'6LS'LyS | TLYOV'SYS | TET999PS | ETLS8'8YS  L99T6'LYS  00°000'SLSS afequeg/ysel |
LU'€8T'9ZS  L9TET'SOTS | - “ | VZ'6T9'0ES | VT 6V8'6CS | vy YISTZS | S86YBTTS  L9916TZ$  00'000°SLTS ) anuanay g4n
80°'ELVOTS  OET6BTYS | . B | m | SZ'9L5'0TS | 96'S60°0TS | E9'SIE'OTS | 97 HSB' ‘0TS EE'EE8OTS 00°000°0€TS anuaaay W31 199115
VS'SOV'ETS  [1779%SS | , - | _ | sL'T06'%$ | 69¥TE'sS | VELSY'ETS _ 6ELEG'ITS  00°00STSS 00°000°0£9% xe| 1esadQ 3 WIen|
6TVE6TS  SL9ELTTS | | ] | | sz7z9'Ts | (81S8°7S | 18%686'7 | T899TES  L99T6TS 00°000'S€$ aWodu| J531234
LEVITYS  8V'LSBITS | | 8v'7c9v$ | ET995°VS | CS069°ES | SE'BLE'ES 000$ 00'0$ 3Wodu| ISIN
0005 000s | | . ‘ W. | 000$ 00'0$ 000$ | 0005  000S$ 00°009% 994 ieday/anoN 121N
00'0% 0005 | ] ) | f | 000% 000S 000$ | 000% L9°THS 00°005$ 994 Suuiadwe] 131N
0s299'Zts  o000S9'0Ls | | ] _ | 0005 | 0005 | 00006TSS  000SLBTS  £9999'T$ 00°00002% w3 au
0S'£9% 000LZ$ | | " - ) “ | oo0g$ 00065 | 0009% 00'06$ £E°E8TS 00°002'2$  59343pa3yD pauimay
SC'908% 00°STZ'ES . | IR . | 0000v$ | 00'SZT’TS | 00'SL6S | 005295 L9TELTS 00°005'STS$ 5394 UOIIIBULIY
STBEL'TES  86'7S6'99ES i - _ | 64'859°46% | Z99VV'VES | CETIT'Y8S  ST'S89'06S 0000548  00°000°0S0°TS IINIBS JIM3S
S0'2/9'0eT$  07'889'78YS IR _ _ |ST'EEVZETS | TEITV'STTS | 99°LST'LOTS  LOT8SLITS  00'00SZTTS  00°000°0SE'TS 32INIBS JBJEM
SL'EL8S _00'S6b'ES _ o | | " ) | 000Z0'TS | 00SL6$ | 000TSS | 000665 EE'EERS 00'0000T$ s334 uoadsu|
SUS99TS 8509995 | _ | | €998 | rv09s | S6T6LTS | 8LLLBTS 00°000°€$ 00°0009€$ Ajeuad
00'S/8'0TS  00°00S°€vS | _ . ‘ | 00'000'8T$ | 0010052 | 00°000'6$ | 00'000%6S  00'000'STS  00'00008TS 5034 de] 1amas
O0'SLE'TTS  00°00S'SYS | | = | | 00°000°8T$ | 00°005.$ | 00°00S'65 | 0000S0TS ~ 00000'STS  001000°08T$ saa4 de] Ja1em
0008 0003 | ! _ _ | 7 | oo0s | o003 00°0$ 0003 00°0$ 0003 a4 Ayede)

a8eiaApZdizdy  1V1OL 0z-unf o0z-Aen 0z-1dy i 0z-'eW | 0Z-924  Oz-uer 61-22 61-NON ﬁ 61-00 61-das 618Ny | 6N  jadpng Ajyiuopy 193png [enuuy sanuanay
| N (I ] | 0076107 TG o




00'646'STS:  96'LPL'I6TS- | 0005 0005 | 000$ 000§ | 0005 | 00035 0005 | 0005 [90°€9v'195 | SO'6LZ 085~ | 68°T60'6S | VL L60°6SS- £€'8028 00°005Z$ awodu| 319N
7 |

9E'80T'80PS v EEVZEITS | 00°0$ 000% 000% 00°0$ 000$ 00°0$ 0003 0005 | OL'ETE'0EVS | TLVET'6IvS  60'vPO'99ES | V6'OV6'9TYS  [9°'Twe'sLe$  00°00E'L8YWS sasuadx3 [ei01
000 0005 | | 7 000 | 000$ | 000 | 000% 000 00'0$ siieday aul-ymd9
00'0% 0005 ] % ,. 000$ | 000% 0008 | 000% 00°0% 00°0$ 13)e/M SS30X3-YMIO
TETO9'ETS  ZTSOV'pSS | _ f [ | | TV6IL'ETS | LTSYS'ELS | LTSYS'ETS | LTSYSETS  EEEEEETS 00000091  9dpng Sunessdo-ymd9
6TIPELTS  [T'S9E'69S | _ 4 ,. [ , | | 69°VTYLTS | 9TOSTLTS | 9T0SZ'LIS | 9T0SZ'LTS  EEEBOLLS 00'000'50Z$  98IEyD M mey - YMI9
TY6IL'6S  T9LL8'SES | | ) | | 9£'780°01S | Zv'865'6S | Zv'865'6S 1 Zr'865'6S  [99TFOTS  00°000'SZTS a8ley) (eyded-ymd9)|
YT Y8TTS 96'9ET'SS | 7 g vE0SZ'TS | YSS8TTS | vSS8T'IS | pS'S8TTS EE'EEETS 00°0009T$  Jyshg-deD - sAS1sia - vMO9
90°€06°T$ weo's | | | _ | K hwwmllﬂ v68'TS | 8.¥68'TS | 8LYE8'TS £EEESTS 00000228  YMON-de) - sAS 1s1d - YO,
00°0$ ooo$ | | _ 4 | 1 [ B . o00$ | 0005 | 000§ | 000$ 00°0$ 000$ whd 310N-YMID
0S€8Z'9CS  00VET'SOTS | ] _ _ | , | 00'0z9'0e$ | 00°058'62$ | 00'9T8'TZS | 00'8¥8'TZS  L9916'TZS  00'000'SLZS - asuadx3 gdA
05°£88'TS 00°0554$ r ] | I _ ] 000S5'€$ | 0000LZ$ | 000 | 0000ETS  000STTS 00°000'ST$ ad1nias umen|
000$ 0005 | 1 | n _ B 00°0% 000 | 0005 | 000% 00°000°T$ 00°0002T$ ) 394 "ssassy Ja1em|
000$ o0os | T _ _ _ | o003 _ 0005 | 0005 | 0005 00'0S2'T$ 00°000'ST$ Mwid DI
8E'B66'8S  ESEGE'SES | B ] _ m ] T | 16098'8S | OELLL'8S | v9LTS'6S | 89LT8'BS EEEEERS 00°000°00T$ ~ sanuan|
62'SS6'6V$  9TTZ8'66TS | 0 | [ T | 05°199'6v$ | LT€2Y0S$ | 66£85'6YS | 0STYT'0S$  000SCISS  00'000'ST9S |esodsiq 315em
00°00T$ oooo¥$ | | ] - 0000T$ | 0000Z$ | 0000LS | 000$ £9'999% 00°000'8% ~ shemAnu3 @ s3201/235|
¥'86T'9% SL'E6L'PTS | ., . | ) B VU TIOV'LS | 29V2ZL'SS | L9°08L'SS | TELT8'SS 00°052'9% 00°000'SL$ - dx3 s)y8r 12ans)|
80°TTLS TEVP8TS | B W , _ B 66918 | SSEET'TS | 8€'596S | 9E'BTUS €E'EE8S 00°000°0T$ asuadx3 uwiopun|
08°0£¥S 1TELTS | I ) ] | ﬁ _ ) 0005 | 0005 | TzEXL'TS | 000% L999T'TS 00°000¢T$ asuady3 uoiajjo) xel]
ETLITZS 7589783 T 1 ,. f “ i 99'89z$ | SL'EISS | TI'88YLS | 66L6TS 00'SLES 00°005'%$ asuadx3 |21aN/2[190|
08'908$ 6T°LZ2E$ N 1 M h ﬁ | , 000$ | COE¥8S | OLTITTS | LvTLT'ls EE'EB0'TS 00'000°€TS auoydaja |
STETS  00°€SS ﬁ | L , [ | | oo0s | 000% 00€s$ | 000% £8°02% 00052 (3nig@shojdw3) Sunsal
T8°€0Z$ ET'S18% A, | _ | 6SEveS | 06TTTS | 9T'SES 8YETS L9'16Z$ 00'005'€$ "SIA g saljddng suo)
000SL'9%  00°000'2TS ) , ) , 7 ) 00'000'£$ 0028 | 00 000'7$ | 00°000°TTS | 00°000'SS ~ 00'000°0TS  00°0000ZT$ asuadx3 de - Jamag
00'0SZ'4$  00°000°6Z% I | , , m 000002$ | 00000¥$ | 00°000°ZT$ | 0000095  00'0000TS  00'000°0ZT$ asuadx3 de] - Ja1eM
00°0$ 00°0$ A | , , ] | 000S 000$ | 000$ 0003 €E'EER0ZS  00000'0SZS uonen iUl ' mojul|
9%'ESE'EIS  ZUSIY'ESLS | Af . [ ) . Zv'SL0'065 | 00°0S2°98$ | 00'00E'ST$ | 0006L'8v$  00'000'SZS  00'000'00€ES $30IAIBS PalIRIIU0)
£V'622S 0LLT6S | - W I | Sz99zs | 88'LvS | TSv8vS | SOGITS 00'529% 00°005'2$ asuadx3 dinb3 Ajajes
T9'T8L0TS  SU9ZI'Ers | . N N A ) $8'810'8$ | S6'60£°0T$ | SO'TO9'ZTS | 09°96T°TL$  00°0000TS  00'000°0ZTS sasuadx3 sAg adpn|g
£6°TPS'6%  TLL9T'ES | o . ) ) ' S6LT6'GS | 9T'9RI'DZS | LT6B6'ES | EE LSS EE'EEE'SS 00°000'00TS B Jamas-N B Y
EVOZLTIS  €L7188'9YS ) , A | 79786$ | G69S6'VS | €ETLE'9S | €6°0LSWES  00'00SCI$  00°000'0STS 1318M-IN B Y
ST'08E'TS  85°07S'SS ‘ 4 | i ) 009/5TS | 00¥8S | 85098'ES 0005 00°0SL'E$ 00°000°5$ asuadx3/11eday - dLMM|
0Z'SZ6'TS  08'00L'LS 0 =k | m ) 98'579$ | 6CBESZS | 18'866'7S | VBLESTS  EEEEEES 00°000'0%$ asuadx3/1ieday - 4 1M
00'0$ 00°0% ] _ | | o00s | 000% 000$ | 0005 00°0$ 00'0$ 224 Peduw) - “dw) de)
SO'9¥6S  8TWBL'ES | i . _ — | | zs'sers | 0TWSSS ‘ 0TbSSS | 9vLESTS £E°EE8S 00°000'0T$ swaiq Jad J0yana
00'0$ ~ 000% o B i B W | 000% 000$ | 0005 | 000% 00°0% 0005 a.og peoy
0£'982°65  0T'SPI'LES ) B _ _ - 0005 | 0zsor'0es | 000v0S | 0005 EE'E80TS 00'000'57$ ) X3 aur] Jamas
00'SPL'8S  00°086'PES _ . _ [ 000 | 000257T$ F 0005 | 0009V'0ZS  £9°99T'PS 00"00005$ ) 3 3ur J31em
00'0$ 00°0% . ] _ _ ,. L | 000$ 000s | 0003 000% LTS 00'05$ 324 S5355Y 236 [B1I0S
STT9TS  8Svv9s ) m _ _ _ B | 06TPTS | vI69TS | pI69TS | OvbITS L9°99T'v$ 00'000'05$ sasea] pue sjejuay
000% 00°0% " ] 1 T 00°0$ 0003 0005 | 00°0% 00°0SZ$ 00°000°€$ 5934 J0SIADY [e1DURUL
vUZOT'8TS  vL6v9'TLS . _ . R Tegzzv'vzs | 000 | 0T'8ZI'SZS | 18'860°€S 00705 00°0% s19[01d 93dS 5334 BuLizauidul
LTTHO'ES ~ 60'69T°ZT$ . [ ) ! | oveco'zs | 000$ 55P90'7$ | BO'TEN'BS 00°005°£$ 00°000°06% 5234 Bupiaauidu3
0S'LEZ'T$ 00°0S6'vS | _ ) ,ﬁ - | 0003 | 0SLE6TS | 000SK'TS | 0ST9STS 00'005°2$ 00'000°0€% - s224 [eda]
v9'6LS vS8IES | _ | _ | poesTs | 00SPS | 00SYS | 005 L9TES 00°005$ Bupioyuop sAS Ajundag
LE'68ES 9v'£S5'TS | _ . , . ] | szo9er$ | 689T$ | 0SLTES | TEWISS ge'€eES 00°0007$ dx3 uijpue/3uiddiys
68'S9S'TS  [S'€97'9% | M _ _ ,‘ ‘ | 0005 | 8T8S0'€S | 66'0ZS'TS | OV¥BITS £9'999'T$ 00°00002$ a3eysod
STL9S$  00'697°CS | ) , ) . | oo0$ | 000$ | 00€85S | 00'989°TS L9°THSS 00'005'9$ ) Bunuud
£9'TZY'TS 75'989's$ | . B | 8LOV8TS | 6VLETTS | 060685 | SELILTS 00°000°T$ 00'0002T$ sayddng 220
99°015$ S9°Zr02$ | | | . | [86LETS | SE6WES Tr'96S | TYITIS €E'EERS 00°0000T$ S|00] puey |jews
90'959%  STve9Ts | | ] ) ) 000$ | SZTIZTS 0005 | O0ETV'TS £9°9165 00°000'TTS ~agn g [an4
ST'TES'ZS 00'SZT°0TS | W | B [To000s'6 | 00529 | 000% 00'0$ 1991 00°000'S$ (payoene aas) asuadx3 asIN




